


NATIONAE PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN MO, : U4520201 1957601002752

{Rs, In Lakh }

Particulars Nota No. As at As at As at
' 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 O1st aprif, 2019
1. ASSETS
1, Non Current Assats
{a) Property, Plani And Eguipmant 2 3,7240.07 3,882,806 3,993.02
(b} Capital Work-[n-Frogress - - -
{z ] Right-of-Lise Asszet 24 63.66 38.50 35.64
{d) Investmant Frope - ) i
(2} Gaodwill - - -
() Other Inkangible Assats B 3.14 631 Q.47
(g} Financial Assets
(i) Investment - - -
(i} Trade Receivables 6 14,325.54 12,483.58 15,515.49
(iii) Loans ’ - - -
{iv} Other Financial Assats H 3 14,153.00 6,223.83 5,189.55
ih} Deferred Tax Assets {Mat) 4 2,982.39 1,578.75 5,013.55
{i) Other Non-currant Assets 3 1,072.09 1,880.85 2,25B8.83
2, Current Assets
{a) Inventories 7 £.18 692 £.94
ib) Finenciat Assets
{i} [nvastments - - -
(i) Trade Recsivables 6A 28,274.35 26,996.62 22,848.95
(iif) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 40,253.14 25917.59 42,015.22
(iv) Other Bank Balances 9 3i,468.89 74.075.56 44,325.22
(v} Loans . - -
(vi} Other Financial Assets I 8,923.84 33,153,585 18,304,21
() Currant Tax Assets(Nat - - -
{cl} Other Current Assets iy 17,1361 15,594.54 13,529.14
TOTAL ASSETS 2,12,383.91 2,03,166.98 1,75,507.22
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
i, EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 1L 3,453.16 9.453.16 245116
b} Other Equity 12 12,1565 9,5%2.45 7,532.85
2, LIABILITIES
HON CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liskilites
{i} Barrowings - - -
{iiy Trade Payable 13
- Total cutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Smalb
Entarprisas - - -
- Total cutstanding dues of crediters other than Micro
Entarprises and Small Erterprizes 10,550.38 10,756.6% 15,569.43
{iiiy Qther Financiai Liabisties 15 34,084,885 17,235.04 18,393,592
(b} Pravisions 14 1,317.85 1,945.02 2,259.03
() Deferred Tax Linbilites(Mat) : - )
(d) Gther #ton-Current Liabiiitias 15 4,145.55 4.832.21 6,274.31
CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings - - -
{iifTrade Payabie 17
- Total autstanding duas of Migro Enterprises and Smak
Entergrises 2,524,938 1,285.38 -
- Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than Mico
Enterprizes znd Small Enterprises 57,415.52 59,891.90 36,237.89
(i} Othar Financial Liabilities 154 13,950.87 22,588,93 19,448.49
(b PMrovisions . 144 896,35 974,77 1,019.42
{£) Current Tax Liafilties(iet)
(d) Other Current Liabilities 164 65,888.12 &4.012.45 59,496,74
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 2,12,383.91 2,03,166.98 1,75,507.23
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts
forming an integra part of financia) statements Note 1- 57
b L
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Chartered Accountants
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NATIONAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
CIMN MG, : U45202DL1957G0I002752 =

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

Staterment of Profit & Loss

L0t pm o

Db Mk
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As par aur Raport of aven date attached
For K.B CHANDNA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM - 000B&E2N

{Onril Chandna}
Partner
M.Mo. 092820

Dated @ 18-08-2021
Flaca . Delhi
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{Rs in Lakh)
i Mota Figures as at the and of Figuras as at the end of
Particulars Mo Current reporting period Previous reparting period
. ' 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
REWEMUE
I Revenua from operaticns 15 1,70,528.62 1,30,544.86
1I Qther income 15 4,308.37 4,872.32
III| Tatal Revenue {I+II) 1,24,837.00 1,35,384.28
4 |EXPENDITURE
Construction Expenses 20 1,13,13010 1,22,B37.65
Ernplayes Senefit Expenses 21 5,70:.33 6,869.31
Finance Cost 22 7.25 $.54
Deprediation and Amortisation Expensas 23 204.78 21181
Corporate Social Responsibilty 24 127.04 22,72
Cther Expenses 25 2,547.4% 2,868.81
Total Expanditure {IV) 1,21,718.99 1,32,819.85
v |Profitf {loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 3,118.00 T 2,564.44
Y1 |Exceptional [tems 26 282,41 2,062.42
- Vil |Profit/ (loss) before tax (V-VI) 3,410.41 4,626.85
YIII| TAX EXPENSE
{1) Current Tax 35,65 585,74
{2) Income Tax-Zariier Yaar 2.78 16,91
{3) Deferred Tax (40.04) 2,017.14
IX Profit/ (Loss) for the period fram Continuing Operations 2,450.99 2,007.06
X {Profit/ (Loss} for the Discontinued Operations - -
X[ {Tax Expenses of Discontinued Qperations ) -
XIL {Profit/ (Loss} for the Discontinued Operations after Tax (X-XI) - -
LIt Profit/ (Loss) for the Periad (IX-XIT) 2,450.89 2,007.06
X¥IViOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Flans Gain/{Loss) - Leave Encashment 128.68 19.23
Defarred tax impact {32.39) {4.534)
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Flans Gain/{Loss) - Gratuity 15,94 50.95
Deferred tax impact {&.01) {12.82)
Income Tax Relating to ftems that will not be reclassified to Statemeant of Profit &, Loss - -
X [Total Other Comprehensive Income of the Year {Net of Tax} 0822 5452
Total Cemprehensiva Incame of the Year 2,55%.21 2,055.58
VI Earning per equity shara: (Refer Nate No. 29)
Equity share of par value of Rs 1000/ - each
(1) Basic (In Rs Oniy} 259.28 212.32
(2} Diluted (In Rs Only) 239,28 212,32
* Significant Accaunting Policies and Notes referred to 2bawe forming an integral part of the Mot 1-57
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NATIOMAL FROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NGO, - UAS202DEI957G0002752

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2023

(R5. In Lakh}

PARTICULARS For the year ended For tho yaar endad
31* March, 2021 34* March, 2020
AJ[CASH FLGW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Mot Profit Befora Tax a3 per Statement of Profit And Lass KRS | ) 462645
il {Adiusiment For:-
Deapreclalion And Amartisalion of Proparty, Slaat And Equipments And Inanghls Aszats 160,20 . YHE.02
Cepresiation of Right Te Use of Leased Assets 44,45 45,79
Provision Fer Impairment Loezes 266.24 181,14
ECL Fravigisn-Trade Rezaivablas- Current 96,48 138110
ECL Provisian-Trada Receivables. Mon Clurent 302.49 -
ECL FArovision-Securlty & Retartian Maney- Curant 4.13 284,04
ECL Provision-Security & Retertien Monay- Man Gurrgnt Je04 -
Unadiusted Cradit Salanges Wriken Bagk [144,33) {71470
Provisions VWrittar Back {526,541 (2,553.25)
Intarast Income Rezogrised In Siatement of Prefitt {Lass} 1314038 [3812.51)
Lessd{Profit) an rradificationfterminatian of Lease 13.34) (n.e8%
Provizlan For Emgloyee enefilz Ay7E 451,12
Trade Recaivables Wetten affe Cyrrent tBO.4A -
Trade Recenatles Writtan olf: Nan Currenat - 492616
Cihar Balanzes Written off - 2.433.20
Loss on Spf Trust . 50.58
Fixed Assets Written off 1.56 : 1320
Finarce Cost T.25 G54
Adjustment of Redueion in Raveaue ard Expanses - 282.37
[FrefitLass 01 Sala of Fived Assets {May [0.55} 4.759)
Dperating Profit Before Warking Capital Changas {1.240.20) (4,44 59)

Adjustmanrt For Change [n Assets And Liabilitics

Trade Receiveaile- Surrent (2,424 .88) [4,245.78)
Trade Racelveanla-Noa Curant (1,812.11) {1,374.58)
Other Current Finarcial Assets 24, 185.97 (15,093.75)
Qther Mo Surrent Finanslal Assals [7.983.20) 13,467 .48)
Ciher Cumant Assets 1,518.77) 12255
Cthar tan- Currant Assats : 542,53 37757
Inventaries O.vd 2.2
Trade Payabie- Curranst (1092 24} 32,088.75
Trade Payabie- Non Currert [205.71) [4.812.74)
Other Currert Financial Liabiiities [5,625.65) 4, 502,60
Ciher Hon Surrent Financial Liabillles 1658777 {1,147.83};
Oiher Cusrant Llabilties 127587 BAIAT
Cthar Mon Current Lishilifes (582.86) 11,442.10)
Currant Provisions (410.88) [485.60)
HNen-Cumrent Provizions [6ZRAT) [313.01)
° 1748825 10,425,058
Cash Genaratad From Cparating Activitias Bafare Taxes 19,653,590 14,556.91
Less: Corporate Tax Paid 1998.47) (502,660
Met Cash Flow From Qperating Actlvities 18,659.04 4,954.25

8} Cash Flow Fram Investing Actvities
Dividend lnezme - .

Sale of Progarty, Plant & Equipmant 1485 25,93

Cispesa: of Intengible Asseis - -

Purchase of Property, Pfant & Equipmen: 14,43 [20.66)

Furchase of Infangiale Assets - -

Degosit Mot Censidered 35 Gash & Cash Sauivalent [7,.413.533} (2%, 750.34)

Intarest Income Recagnised in Statement of Profit (Loss) 3,140,538 3.812.51

Met Cash Flow Feom wvesting Activitles (4,272.39) {25,999.50}

C}{Cash Flow From Financing Astivities
Cividerd Payment {Ingluding Tax) - N

Repaymeant of Lease Liabilties (31.50) {51.501
Met Cash Flow From Financing Activities (51,50} 151.90)
Effect of Exchangs Difference on Tranalation of Fareign Currency Cash & Cash Equivalents - -
Mat Increase [ Dacraase in Cask & Bank Salances 14,335.15 {16,087.23)
Cash & Zank Balanees At The Baginning of The Yaar 25,917.39 42,015.22
Cash & Sank Balancas At Tha Closing of Tha Year : 40,253.14 25,31r.99
Metes
1. Irdirect Mathog Mas Been Fallowad Far FAreparing Cash Flow As Fer Ing As-7
2, Cash & Bank Balances Represents:
A, Casgh & Cash Equivalents :
(A} Balance With Banks In Current A/C's 85,222,75 22,2a0.73
(B} Bark Deposits Having Qrigleal Matarity Lass Than 2 Months 2,780,309 3,5981.60
Zl Chegues In Hand/Zemitiance in Transit 218000 7820
{01 Cash In Hand peleli] .00
L
[« Qo At 0 <V oniag
t Q-O‘\W Vi Hn .I/f\%
{C.P. Gupta) {Rajnl Agarwal) ——rf pam Mishra) (Pa,nﬁaj Kapaar) [Dabashree Mukherjes, IAS)
General Manager{F) Company Secratary Govi, [Mominee Director fector (Ein 2 Chairparson & Managing Diractor

{DIN F0.08271048) 0.0?290569) (DIN No.06374549)

As per our Report of even date atiached
Far K.B CHANDNA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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MATIONAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTICN CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NO.: U45202DL1957G0OI002752

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

A Equity Share Capital

{Rs. In Lakh}

Particulars Balance as at 01st | Changes in equity share capital during Balance as at 31st
April, 2020 the pariod March, 2021
Equity Share Capital 9,453.16 ¢ - 9.453.16

Particufars

Balance as at Olst
Aprit, 2019

Changes in equity share capital during
the period

Balanca as at 31st
March, 2020

Equity Share Capital

9,453.16

9,453.16

B Other Equity

(Rs. In Lakh)

Description

Reserves and surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Surplus

Rameasurement
of defined
benefit plans

Gains / {Losses) from
Investments in Equity
Instruments
designatad head
FvaC1

Total

Opening Balance as at 01st April, 2019

775442

(732.59)

7,331.83

Other Comprehansive Income

Proposed Dividend including tax impact

Deferred Tax impact

Effacts of changes in accounting policy

Effects of changes in prior period expenses

1.02

Tax impact due to change in accounting policy

Restated Balance as on Q1st April, 2019

7,755.44

(223.59)

7,532.85

Profit for the year

2,007.06

2,007 .08

Bonus Share issue

Other Comprehensive Incame

70.18

7018

Deferred Tax impact

[17.66)

{17.66)

Dividend Paid including tax impact

Dividend including tax impact on above

Transfar to General Resarve

Transfer frorn retained earmings

Effacts of changes in accounting policy or priar
period expenses

Tax impact due to change in accounting policy

Balance as at 31st March, 2020

9,762.53

{170.07)

9,592.45

Profit for the vear

2,450.98

2,450.98

Bonus Share issue

Other Comprehensive Income

114.62

144.62

Deferred Tax impact

(36.40)

(36.40)

Uividend including tax impact

Transfer to Corporate Office

Transfer from ratained earnings

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

12,213.50

(61.85)

12,151.65

W%Mf
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Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

Company Overview

National Projects Construction Corporation Limited, “NPCC” (the Company) is a “MINI RATNA-1” Public
Sector Enterprise incorporated on 9 January, 1957 under the Companies Act, 1956.

Ministry of Water resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation, vide Letter No. U.14013/1/2017-
PSU Pt. 7/141 de. 25.03.2019 informed about the approval of strategic disinvestment of NPCC by way of
sale of GQIs existing 98.89% total paid-up equity share capital to WAPCOS Ltd.; a Mini-Ratna-I accredived
Public Sector Enterprise under the same Ministry of Jal Shakti, Department of Water Resources, RD & GR..
NPCC became the subsidiary of WAPCOS by transfer (26.04.2019) of entire shareholding of 98.89% held by
GOI along-with Management control.

NPCC is a technology driven consultancy and Engineering. Procurement and Construction Organization
with strong home country presence in the field of Water, Power and Infrastructure sectors. Engineenng
Excellence, Exceptional Workforce and Customer Centric Approach has enabled to deliver projects
consistently to chients. NPCC has the requisite experience & expertise to undertake Project Management
Consultancy (PMC) & Engineering Procurement and Construction {EPC) projects of any scale and
complexity in the sectors of its operation. NPCC portfolio of projects is both impressive and diverse in
nature. The quality management systems of NPCC comply with the Quality Assurance requirements of ISO-
9001:2015 for Consultancy Services in Water Resources.,, Power and Infrastructure Development Projects
related to Residential, Office Buildings, Civil Works, Roads& Highways, [rrigation, Agriculture and Water
Projects, Electrical Power Projects for Generation, substation, Transmission etc.

The Company is incorporated under Companies Act 1956 (“the Act”) and domiciled in India having
registered office at “Raja House”,30-31, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019 (India) and Corporate office at
Plot No : 148, Sector -44, Gurugram, Haryana -121003 (India).

The reporting and functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees (INR). Figures in financial

statements are presented in Rs Lakhs, by rounding off up to two decimals except for per share data and as
otherwise stated.

The financial statements are approved for issued by the company’s Board of Directors on 18" August, 2021,
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 GENERAL

The Company is having decentralized accounting system and is maintaining its computerised books of
accounts at Zonal Level divided into 36 units under 15 Zones and Head office.

(a) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind As) notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs “ the MCA” under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard), Rules, 2015 as amended
by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules 2016, 2017, 2018 and onwards.

Accounting pOhCIGS have been consistently applied except where newly issued Indian ing Standard is

hitherto in use. These financial statements for the yegr ¢ | . ; C;prepared i
accordance with all applicable Tnd AS. ¥

FRN 0 asLL\
NEW DELH!



(b) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company are prepared based on principle of the historical cost except for
certain financial assets and liabilities and defined benefit plans that are measured at fair value, and are drawn
up to comply in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified by Ministry of Corporace
affairs (“the MCA”) under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 4 of the
Companies (Indian  Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) amendment Rules from time to time. The Ind AS Accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all years presented in the financial statements.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s operating cycle and
other criteria set out in Schedule - 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on nature of activities and the time
between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company
bas ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cwrrent or non-current classification of
assets and liabilities.

L2 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing the financial statements, the management has to make certain judgments, estimates and
assumptions. These estimates, judgmehts, and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amount of assets and liabilittes, disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the year.

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated
by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors {including
expectations of furure events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances.
Although the Company regularly assess these estimates, actual results could differ from the estimates,
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial statements in the period In
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statemerts,

1.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
Recognition

Free hold land is carried at historical cost. Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recognized at cost i.e,
cost of acquisition or construction inclusive of freight, erection and commussioning charges, non-refundable
duties and taxes, expenditure during construction period, borrowing costs, in case of a qualifying asset, upto
the date of acquisition / installation, net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumnulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly actributable for bringing the asset ready for its intended use by
management.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipmen are capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss when
incurred. '

Subsequent measurement (Depreciation)

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided f
useful life as prescribed in Schedule II 1o the Companies



Management. Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each fimancial
year. The useful lives of assets are as prescribed in Part C of schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013. In
respect of additions to / deductions from assets during the vear, deprecaion is charged on pro rata basis.

The estimated useful lives of the various assets are as unders

{ Asset Class | Useful hives (Years)
Office Buildings with RCC Frame Structures 60
Furmniture & Fixtures 10
Vehicles - Motor Cars 8
Vehicles -~ Motor Cycles, Scooters and other | 10
mopeds
Office Equipment 5
Electrical Works 10
Compurters 3
Networking Server 6
Temporary Wooden Structure 13
Engineering and other Books 3

. General Plant & Machinery 15
Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized, is derecognized upon
disposal or when no furure economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (Calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

1.4 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Assets which are not ready for the intended use are carried at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses & attributable interest.

L5 INTANNGIBLE ASSETS
Recognition and Measurement

- An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset withour physical substance such as a technical
knowhow, computer software. It is capitalized if the future economic benefits artribuzable to the asset will
probably flow 1o the company and the cost of acquisition or generation of the asset can be reliably measured.
It is amortized from the point at which the asset is available for use. Intangible assets acquired / developed
are measured on recognition at cost less accurnulated amortization and impairment losses if any.

Subsequent measurement (Amortisation)

Intangible assers are amortized on straight line basis over estimated useful lives from the date on which they
become available for use. Computer software is amortized over a period of 3 years or over their license
period, as applicable. Licenses of application and operating software for specified periods are charged to
reventue with respect to the period of license.

Derecognition
Gains or losses arising from de- recognition of intangible asgéf are ngsured as

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asse zed iy
loss when the asset is de-recognized, '

ga between the
profit and

NN
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L6IMPATRMENT OF NON ~ FINANCIAL ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
PPE and Intangible Assets with definite lives, are reviewed for impainment, whenever events or changes in "
circumstances indicate that their carrying vahues may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment
esting, the recoverable amount (that is, higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use) s
determined on an individual asset basis, unless asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent
of those from other assets, in which case recoverable amount is determined ac the cash generating ~ unit
(CGU”) level to which the said assets belongs. If such individual assets or CGU are considered to be
impaired, the impairment to be recognised in the starement of profit and loss is measured by the amount by
which the carrying value of the asset / CGU exceeds their estimated recoverable amount and allocated on
pro rata basis. Impairment losses, if any are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss.

Reversal of impairment losses

Impairment losses are reversed and the carrying value is increased to its revised recoverable amount provided
that this amount does not exceed the carrying value that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the said asset in previous years.

L7WRITE OFF
Nou-Financial Assers (Tangible and Intangible Assets)

Such Assets including Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets, etc, are written off when, in the
opmion of the management such assets have become obsolete, damaged beyond repair, stolen and
uneconomical to use. .

Such items of Inventory are disposed off when, in the opinion of the management, such irems have become
obsolete, damage beyond repair, stolen and uneconomical 1o use.

- L8FINANCIAL INSTRUMNETS
Initial Recognition

Company recognizes financial assets and financial Labilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial
recognition except for trade receivables / trade payables which are initially measured at transaction date.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit and loss are added or deducted to / from the fair value on
initral recognition.

Subsequent Measurement

() Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these are held with in a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
assets give nse on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the
principal amount outstanding using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR amorization is
included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss : _ T o)
N, A
The financial assets are measured at fair value through profic 'g_:fiv_d‘-lo__sgl_ unless 1t is mﬁfé“[;l?%tgfyqj; ized cost.
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(¢)Financial Liabilities at fair vahe through profit or loss include financial Habilities held for trading and
financial liabilivies designated upon initial recognition as ar fair value through fair value method.

All other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using EIR method. Gains and losses
~are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are de-recognized as well as through the
EIR amortization process.

The Company holds non-derivative financial inscruments. The Non-dervative financial instruments

comprises of: '

(1 Financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, retentions by Project
Authorities, unbilled revenues, employee and other advances (including Security deposits given which are
refundable to company).

(1) Financial liabilities, which include trade payables, retentions from contractual payments (including security
deposits talen which are payable by company).

Subsequent to initial recoguition, non-derivative instruments are measured as follows:

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents :

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents lncludes short term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less from the dare of acquisition which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change of value. Cash and
cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(b) Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:

Loans, Advances other than capital advances and Receivables are presented as current financial assets, except
for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as non-current financial
assets. Loans and Receivables are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using effective interest method (EIR),

(c) Investment in Equity:

All investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are held for
trading are classified as at fair value through profit and loss (FVIDPL). Tor all other equity instruments, the
company decides to classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or
fair value through profit and loss (FVIPL).

(d) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit & Loss -
A, financial asset, which is not classified in any of the above categories, is subsequently fair valued through
profit and loss (FVTPL).

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

A financial liability or a part of financial liability is derecognized from the Balance Sheet when the obligation

specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an existing finan ty is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms @‘f\ g lmbility are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the deréoss the original

15 recognized
in the statement of profit or loss.
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LOIMPAIRMENT OF - FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Financial Assets :
(other than at fair value)

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company 1n accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. When estimating the cash flows, the
Company is required to consider:-

All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of
the assets.

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or ather credit enhancements that are mtegral to the contractual
terms.

Trade Receivables

As a practical expedient the Company has adopred “Simplified approach” using the provision matrix method
for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on historical defaule rates
observed over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward - looking estimates. At
every reporting date, the historical default rates are updated and changes in the forward - looking estimares
are analysed. Further receivables are segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characteristics of the
recetvables are similar.

Other Financial Assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognisition and if credit risk has
increased significantly, impairment loss is provided.

LIOWRITE OFF
Financial Assets - (Other than at fair value)

Such assets including Trade Receivables, Retention Money, and security deposit outstanding for a period
exceeding ten years are written off.

LI1 REVENUE RECOGNITION
GENERAL:

(&) The Company derives operating revenue primarily from sale of services from EPC ( Engineering,
Procurement and Construction) Projects and PMC (Project Management Consultancy) Projects.

(b) The general parameters for recognizing revenue in the financial statements are stated below which are
applicable to all sureams of revenue while specific parameters are stated in the acg ting policy of the
respective stream of revenue :

s
- Identifying the contract with a Customer/ Cﬁenﬁ; \

; Idemtifying the performance obligations ik

- Determining the transaction price .
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- Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

- Recognizing revenue when / as performance obligation(s) is/are performed

The company often enters into transactions involving a range of the company’s services. In all cases, the total
transaction price for a contract is based on performance obligations.

Revenue is recognized either at a point of time ot over time, when (or as) the Company satisfies performance
obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its Customer/ Cliencs,

Transaction price is the amount to’ which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
good or service to a Customer/ Client. The consideration promused in a contract may include fixed amounts,
variable amounts or both. Variable consideration is estimared using the expected value method or most likely
amount as appropriate in a given circumstance. Payment terms agreed with Customer/ Clieats are as per
business practice and there is no financing component involved in the transaction price.

The company does not incur any cost for obuining contracts except administrative cost required for
preparation of offers and the same is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cost incurred in fulfilling the contract is charged against the revenue of the respective contract in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, ' '

Revenue on contracts are recognized as the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the
last billing (o the Balance Sheet date is recognized as unbilled revenue in the balance sheet.

The company recognizes contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied performance
obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the balance sheet. Similarly, if the company
satisfies a performance obligation but consideration is yet to be received, then before the consideration is
received, the company recognizes a contract asset in its balance sheet,

(¢) Revenue is recognized exclusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST).
(d) Contract revenue comprises of the initial amount of revenue agreed in the contract.

(¢) Revenue from providing services is recognized in the accourntting period in which services are rendered,
Revenue is recognized based on performance obligation satisfied either over time or at a potnt of time when
(or as) the Company satisfies performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its
Customer/ Clients.

() In case performance obligations are satisfied over time, revenue is recognized based on the actual service
provided to the end of the reponing period as a proportion of the total services to be provided using
appropriate method depending on the nature of transaction as per contractual stipulations.

(&) This is determined based on physical progress, efforts, survey of work performed, proportion of cost
mncurred to date to the total cost of the transaction, time spent, service performed to date as a percentage of
total services to be performed or any other method that management may consider appropriate.

(h) In other cases where performance obligation is not satisfied over time, revenue is recognized at a point of
time.

(9In Construction contracts / projects, the company recognizes revenue over time. Due to high degree of
interdependence among various elements of these projects, revenue is accounted for N ering these
projects as a single performance obligation. ' Q‘(\P‘ —d ¢

PROJECT MANAGEMEINT CONSULTANCY

FRN:GODEBZT
MEWY DELH!

N



(1} Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognized over time and is determined with reference to the extent
performance obligations have been sarisfied. To depict the progress by which the company transfers control
of the promised goods to the Customer/ Client and to establish when and to what extent revenue can be
recognized, the compary measures its progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation
based on work done.

(i} The amount of transaction price allocated to the performance obligations satisfied represents the
recoverable costs incurred during the period plus the margin as agreed with the Customer/ Client.

(i} In case of a cost plus contract if Consultancy income / fee is stipulated as a separate ftem, such
consultancy income / fee is recognized as revenue over a period of time orat a point of time as the company
satisfies performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its Customer/ Clients in
accordance with the terms of the contract.

(tv) In other cases, Revenue is recognized over time to the extent of performance obligations satisfied and
control is transferred to the Customer/ Client. Contract revenue is recognized at allocable transaction price
which represents the cost of work performed on the contract phlus proportionate margin, using the
percentage of completion method, Percentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-
date, to the total estimated contract costs.

() In construction Management / Supervision contracts, revenue is recognized as a percentage of the vahe
of work done / built up cost of each contract as derermined by the management, pending Customer/ Client’s

approval, if any.
(vi) Any expected loss is recognized as a provision for foreseeable losses at reporting date.

ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION (EPC)

For EPC contracts, transaction price is the price which is contractually agreed with the customer for
provision of services. The revenue is recognized over time based on the mput method of measuring progress
because in such contracts, the customer receives and uses the benefits as the Company performs its
obligation.

Reimbursable expenses in terms of the contract are charged as “expenditure” and recovery thereof is
booked as “Revenue” and is accounted for on accrual basis.
LI2ZFINANCE INCOME

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and amount can be measured reliably.

. CRNDA
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At the inception of the lease, right of use is recognised ncluding any indirect costs tacquire the asset
and dismantling costs (if any), reduced by lease m;a corresponding lease liability equal to the
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L short-term leases; or
. leases for which the underlylng asset is of low value

[n case of lease to be short term or low value lease payments associated with those leases are charged as an
expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systermatic basis. Thecompany as a lessee
applies another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern of the company as a lessee’s
benefit.

The interest element of lease payments is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss, as Finance Costs over the
pertod of the lease.

Subsequent measurement (Depreciation)

The right of use is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset or the validity of the lease term
whichever is shorter and is subject to impairment loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of right of use are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Re-measurement of lease liability
The lease liability is re-measured (with corresponding adjustment to the right of use asset) when:

1. The lease term is revised - the lessee must reassess whether it is reasonably certain to exercise an
eXTENSIon option, Or 1Ot 1o exercise a termination option, if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that:

* is within the lessee’s control; and
® affects whether exercise (or non-exercise) is reasonably cerrain.
2. Future lease payment based on an index or rate are revised.

3. The lease is modified

4. There is a change in the amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
A lessee shall remeasure the lease liability by discounting the revised lease payments, if either:

(a) there is a change in the amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee. A lessee shall
determine the revised lease payments to reflect the change in amounts expected to be payable under the
residual value guarantee.

(b} there is a change in furure lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate used to determine
those payments, including for example a change to reflect changes in market rental rates following a market
rent review. The lessee shall remeasure the lease liability to reflect those revised lease payments only when
there is 2 change in the cash flows (i.e. when the adjustment to the lease payments takes effect). A lessee shall
determine the revised lease payments for the remainder of the lease term based on the revised contractual
payments.

A lessee shall use an unchanged discount rate, unless the change in lease payments results from a change in
floating inrerest rates. In that case, the lessee shall use a revised discount rate that ref hanges in the

interest rate.
4::?
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Tease modification

R
A lessee shall account for a lease modification as a separate"'leg.,{g jﬂbothx\,_
() the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the ‘#ght to use one or
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(b) the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the
increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of
the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, at the eftctive dats of the lease modification a
lessee shall:

() allocate the consideration in the modified contract
(b) determine the lease term of the modified lease

(c) remeasure the lease liabiliey by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate. The
revised discount rate is determined as the interest rate implicit in the lease for the remainder of the lease term,
if that rate can be readily determined, or the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the effective date of the
modification, if the interest rate implicit in the lease cannot be readily determined.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, the lessee shall account for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by:

(a) decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset to reflect the partial or full termination of the
lease for lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease. The lessee shall recognise in profit or loss
any gain or loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease.
(b) making a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use asset for all other lease modifications
(c) As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether a rent concession that meets the
conditions in Para 46B is a lease concession. A lessee that makes this election shall account for any change in
lease paymenits resulting from the rent concession the same way it would account for the change applying this
Standard if the change were not a lease modifications
() rent concession occurring as a direct consequence of Covid 19 pandemic and only i all of the following
conditions are met :-
() the change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease thar is substantially the
same as or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately preceding the change;
(1} any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before the 30th June,
2021 (a concession would meet this condition if it results in reduced lease payments on or before the
30th June 2021, and increased lease payments that extend beyond the 30th June 202 1);
(it1) there is no substantive change to other terms and conditions of the lease,

De-Recognition

A night of use asset initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the right of use asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss account when the right of use asset is derecognised.

Company as a Lessor AGRDNT,
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Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Assers leased out under operating leases are capitalized. Rental income
is recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent compensates
the Company with expected inflationary costs. '

LI4INVENTORIES

Direct Matenials, Stores and Spare Parts are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, Cost is determined
on First in First Out (FIFQ) Method.

Inventories includes Spare parts of heavy vehicles, Loose Tools, welding materials, Spare parts for Plant and
Machineries& others which are valued on the basis of realizable vakue, based on the englneering estimate.

Provision for obsolescence and slow moving inventory is made based on management's best estimates of net
realisable value of such inventories.

LISPROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

{1) Provisions are recognized only when :

a. The Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) arising as a result of a past event;

b. That will probably give rise to a future owflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation ; and

c. A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is determined by estimating the cash flows required to settle the obligation and if the effect of the
time value of money is material, the carrying amount of the provisions is the present value of the cash
outflows. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration. required to settle
the present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation,

(if Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes in any of the following cases:-

a. A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; or

b. A reliable estimare of the present obligarion cannot be made; or

c. A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote,

Contingent liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.

(111) Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed when an inflow of an economic benefit is a

probable.

Contingent assets, contingent liability and provisions needed against contingent liabilities are reviewed at each
balance sheet date,

LI6GEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The Company’s employee benefits mainly include Salaries, Bonuses, defined ¢

QEo-, 1o plans,

Compensated absences. The employee benefits are recognised in the year in whic 4 o/g_LaWe;\nces are
rendered by the Company employees. N ( > \J
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(a) Detined Contribution Plan: i)

A defined contribution plan is a post ~employment benefit plan und, an entity RS escortribution
mto separate funds and will have no legal or constructive obligap n,to pay rther amotirts-The Company
recognizes contrbution payable to such funds / schemes as ngxpense, when an employee renders the
related services. If the Contribution payable to the schemes fé-ﬁafé’é_;yiges?‘fébeived before the balance sheet
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exceeds the contibution already paid, the defici payable to the scheme is recognized as a Liability after
deducting the conribution paid. If the contibution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the balance sheet, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Obligations of contributions to defined benefit plans are recognized as an employee benefits expenses in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the period during which services are rendered by employees.

The Company makes contribution to the recognized provident fund - “NPCC EMPLOYEES
CONTRIBUTORY PF TRUST” for its employees which is a defined benefit plan to the extent that the
Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any, between the returns from the investments of
the trust and the notified inrerest rate. The Company’s oblization in this regard is determined by an
independent actuary and provided for if the circumstances indicate that the trust may not be able to generate
adequate retums to cover the interest rates notified by the Government, Company’s contribution to the
Fund is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Detined benefit plans :
(1) Gratuity:

Company provides gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering eligible regular and contract emplovees. The
gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment o vested employees of an amount based on the respective
employee’s salary and the tenure of employment with the company at retirement, death, in capacitation, or on
completion of the terms of employment.

The liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation at each reporting date
using the “Projected Unit Credit Method”, performed by an independent actuary, at the year end as follows:

(2) The Company has established a separate Trust to administer gratuity fund relating to regular employees.

(b) The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheer as an asset or
liability.

{0) Gain or loss through re- measurements of net defined benefit liabiliy / (asset). is recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI).

(d) The actual return of the portfolio of plan assets, in excess of the yields computed by applying the discount
rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT).

{(¢) Service Cost and net interest cost / {income) on the net defined benefit Hability / (asset) are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

The effects of any plan amendments, if any; are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

{1} Compensated Absences:

The company operates defined benefir plan for compensated absences. The cost of providing such defined
benefits is determined by actuarial valuation ar each balance sheet date using the “projected unit credit
method”,

(i) Orther shor-term benefits are accounted in the per
accordingly charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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L17 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSCATIONS
Functional and Presentation Currency

The tinancial statements are presented in INR, which is also the functional currency of the company, A
Company’s functional currency is that of the primary economic environment in which the company operates.

[nutial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rates at
the date transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an
available average rate when average approximates the acrual rate at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Monetary assets and liabilities denomunated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot
rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Noo-monetary assets and liabilities thar are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not
retranslated.

Exchange Differences

Exchanges differences adsing on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the Staterent
of Profit or Loss.

LISTAXES ON INCOME
(i) Current Income tax

Current Income Tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities. The rates and tax laws used to compure the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted in India at the reporting date.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax assessments with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to tnterpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. '

Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, if and only if a legally enforceable rights exists to set
off the recognized amounts and there is an intention either to settle on a net basis, or t realize the asset and
settle the Lability simultaneously.

Additional taxes, interest and / or penalties levied / imposed by the tax authorities / Appellate authorities on
finaliry are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Current tax relating 1o items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity)

(ii) Detferred Taxes
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Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recoggpa extent that it 15 probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible te feréyces, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. : o




The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent tha it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profic will be available to allow all or part of the deferred rax asset
to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized 1o
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asser o be

recovered.

Deterred rax assets and liabilities are measured at the rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the lability is sertled, based on tax rates (and the laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting dare,

Deferred tax relating to items recognized ourside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss is
recognized (either in other comprehensive income or equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against curent tax habilities and the deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

1.19 RATES AND TAXES

Overseas taxes on foreign assignments, service rax, GST, value added tax, alike taxes, professional tax,
property taxes, entry tax, labour cess, Octroi, ete. paid / accrued in India or abroad for which credit are not
available to the company are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss.

1.20 PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid Expenses  in the year of incurrence, are treated as current / non-current assetof the company as may
be the case & are treated as expenditure/ income of the respective year financial year to which it belongs and
accounted for to the natural head of accounts in that respective year.

1.21PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Pror Period errors are cowrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods
presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the eatliest period presented, the opening
balances of assets liability and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in
which case, the comparative information s adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from
the earliest date practicable.

122 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages / Claims are considered on admittance basis and are recognized as expense/income in
Statement of Profit or Loss on crystallization.

1.23 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Unspent balance, if any remaining against stipulated percentage of profits under the statute, for Corporate
Social Responsibility activities are appropriated to CSR Fund Account for future utilization

1.24 DIVIDENDS

Final dividend on shares is recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded as liability on the date of declaration by the company’s Board of Directors.

1.25 EARNING PER SHARE /@T\;‘%

.Csi\/ _,\xo
g

ighted

In determining basic eamings per share, net profit a _;\wablemquity shareholders:
average number of equity shares outstanding during! h‘@ﬁb%ﬁ@fﬂ;ﬁ

N

P\ prlonuesz /o

\C% WEW DELR /&
a i
{y/"f\ _._._—/\:f‘-‘\‘;:

HQQJ‘@J{;’J Bl
» N e g
Wﬂf ’ Sred AcES




[n determining difuted earnings per share, net profit attributable to equity shareholders is divided by weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basis earning per share and also weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equirty shares,
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converting as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at the
larer date. Dilutive potential equity share are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial
statements by the Board of Directors.

1.26 LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION
Leave Travel Concession benefit is accounted for on actual availment basis.
1.27 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, balances with banks including demand deposits, other short term highly liquid investments that are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, are easily convertible into known amount of cash and have
a maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition or investment. The cash flow from operating,
financing and Investing activities is segregated.




STANDARDS ISSUED AND ARE EFFECTIVE

The Ministry of Comporate Affairs (MCA) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2020 has notified amendments to certain Ind AS. The Company applied for the
fst-time  certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 April 2020, The Company has not eary adopted any other standard, interpretation or
amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

. Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind ASS

Definition of Materiality:

The amendments provide a new definition of materiality that states,” information i1s material if omitting,
musstating or obscuring &t could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of
general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide
financial information about a specific reporting entity. The amendments clarify that materialivy will
depend on the nature or magnitude of information, either individually or in combination with other
information, in the context of the financial statements. A misstaterment of information is materal if
it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions made by the primary users. These amendments
had no impact on the financial statements of, nor is there expected to be any future impact to the
company.

. Amendments to Ind AS 103:

Definition of a Business:

The amendment to Ind AS 103 Business Combinations clarifies that to be considered a business, an
integrated set of activities and assets must include, at a mmnimum, an inpur and a substantive process that,
together, significantly contribute to the ability to create output. Furthermore, it clarifies that a business can
exist without including all of the inputs and processes needed to create outputs. These amendments had
no mmpact on the financial statements of the company, but may impact future periods had the Company
enter into any business combinations,

. Amendments to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 109

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform:

The amendments to IFRS 9 and IAS 39 Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement provide
a number of reliefs, which apply to all hedging relationships that are directly affected by interest rate
benchmark reform. A hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives rise to uncertainty about the
uming and/or amount of benchmark-based cash flows of the hedged Item or the hedging
instrument. These amendments have no impact on the financial statements of the Company as &t does not
have any interest rate hedge relationships.

. Amendments to Ind AS 116

Covid-19 Related Rent Concessions: .

The amendments provide relief to lessees from applying Ind AS 116 JRCE _om
modification accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of the Covid19 pandemic.
As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether 2 Covid-19 related rent concession from
a lesser 15 a lease modification. A lessee that makes electdn accounts for any change In lease
payments resulting from the Covid-19 related rent co ~the salme way it would account for the
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arising as a direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic has been made by company during FY 2020-
2021 and same has been disclosed under Note No : 37 '

. Conceptual Framework for Financial Reponing:

The Conceprual Framework is not a standard, and none of the concepts contained therein override the
concepts or requirements in any standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist in
developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies where there 15 1o
applicable standard in place and w assist all parties to understand and mterpret the standards.
This will affect those entities which developed their accounting policies based on the Conceprual
Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework includes some new concepts, updated definitions and
recognition criteria for assets and Labilities and clrifies some important concepts. These amendments
had no impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Amendments to CSR requirement

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MICA) has amended the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 through a  notification  dated 22 January 2021, These amendments have
introduced  some  significant changes that require better understanding to ensure compliance. The

amendments, amongst others, mandatorly require utilization of the unspent amount earmarked for
CSR activities, failing which it would be transferred 1o a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies

- Act, 2013, Resultancly, the Company will have to make a provision towards unspent CSR spent, if any, at

the end of the year, after deducting the provision created for the CSR activity completed, if applicable and
as provided.

The amendments also permit a company which spends an amount in excess of the prescrbed
(SR amount of 2%, to set-off excess amount against the requirement to spend up to immediately
succeeding three financial years subject to the fulfilment of cerain conditions. As per the guidance
issued by the ICAT, in case the Company, decides to adjust excess amount spent against future obligation,
then an asset would have to be recognized to the extent of such excess amount spent.

STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT EFFECTIVE

- On March 24, 2021, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification, amended Schedule Ii

of the Companies Act,2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are
applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies
whose financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 are:-

Balance Sheet

Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head duly distinguished as current or non-
current. '
Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital
due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.

Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and
mtangible asset under development,

If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was bo
financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where 258 used.

Aagermernts
' ?}‘/’jame of

i



company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key rmanagerial personnel (KMP) and related
parties, details of benami property held etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss -
a. Additional Disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income, and crypto
or virtual currency specified under the head “additional information” in the Notes to Accounts forming

pare of the standalone financial statements.

The requirements are extensive and the company is evaluating the same for giving effect as required by the
law.,

On 18th June 2021, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification issued amendments to
various IND AS. These amendments will come into force from 1st Apnl 2021, The Company is currently
evaluating the requirements of these amendments and the effect of the disclosure on the financial statements

is being evaluated.

ERM-D00NEREN
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Mote ~ 24
Right to Usa Asset

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Right To Use
Gross Block
Cost as at 01st April, 2019 276.14
Re;EassiﬁcatEon of ROU Building as at 01st April, 2019 on account of prior period (146.10)
adjustrnents
Additions during the vear 2019-20 50.31
Adjustments for the year 2019-20 (2.86)
Reclassification of ROU Building due to Ind AS 116 recognised for the year 2019- (8.40)
20 on account of prior period adjustments
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 169.09
Additions during the year 2020-21 36.92
Adjustments for the year 2020-21 {17.68)
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 188.33
Accumulated Depreciation as at 01st April, 2019 97.47
Reclassification to ROV Building due to Ind AS 116 as at Qist April, 2019 (63.07)
Depreciation charde for the year 2019-20 106.99
Adjustments for tha vear 2019-20 -
Reclassification to ROU Building due to Ind AS 116 for the year 2019-20 (61.20)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 B0.19
Depraciation charge for the year 2020-21 44.48
Adjustments for the vear 2020-21 ~
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 124.67
Net Book Value as at 01st April, 2019 95.64
Net Book Value as at 31st March, 2020 §8.90
Net Bock Value as at 31st March, 2021 63.66
* Refer Note 37
Note - 2B
Intangible Asset

(Rs. in Lakh)

Other Intangible Assets

Computer Software

Gross Block

Cost as at 01st April, 2019 10.00
Additions during the year 2019-20 -

Adjustments for the year 2019-20 -

Balance as at 31st March, 2020 10.00
Additions during the year 2020-21 -

Adjustments for the year 2020-21 -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 10.00
Accumulated Depreciation as at 01st April, 2019 0.53
Amortisation charge for the year 3.17
Adjustment for Disposal -

Balance as at 31st March, 2020 3.69
Amortisation charge for the year 2.17
Adjustment for Disposal ‘ -

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 /()“9/ N 6.86
Net Book Value as at 01st Aprii, 2019 gl (R V) 9.47
Net Book Value as at 31st March, 2020 P:‘;\ 1= 2t )-:.;.'3,-' 6.31
Net Book Value as at 31st March, 2021 NN /&l 3.14

* Refer Note 41




Mote - 3
Other Financial Assets - Non-Currant

{Rs. In takh)

Particulars As at As at As at

31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Unsecured, Considered Good
Security Depesits/ EMD* 1,162.89 1,300.24 595.91
Retention Maney 6,303.19 1,560.31 1,772.27
Bank deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months** 6,237.62 3,185.63 2,118.45
Enterest Accrued on Bank Daposits with maturity more than 12 months 156.09 84.01 28.65
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Security Daposits/ EMD 211.44 219.19 255.32
Less 1 Allowance far expected cradit |ossz (211.44) (219.19} {255.32)
Retention Money 283.08 317.43 281.59
Less 1 Allowance for expacted cradit loss# (285.08} {317.43) {2681.59)
Unbited Revenus 575.43 327.86 524.96
less 1 Allowance for Impairment (282.24) (234.22) {254.73)

293.19 93.64 270,22

Total 14,153.00 6,223.83 5,189.55

* The above includes Security/EMD in the form of Bank FOR

yedr as at 31st March, 2020 Rs. 17.67 Lakhs, as at OLst April, 2019 Rs. 22.87 Lakhs)

with maturity more than 12 manths amounting to Rs. 19.15 Lakhs {Previous

¥* The above includes Bank deposit of Rs. 1815.42 Lakhs held as margin meney/ security against bank guaranteas, (Previous year as at
31st March, 2020 Rs. 1148.78 Lakhs, as at Oist April, 2019 Rs. 1400.57 Lakhs)

# In the opinion of the Managemant, the Allowance held against Doubtful Retention Meney s adeguata to meet any loss on account of

irrecoverability of retention money.
Refar Note Mo, 45

Hote - 3A
Other Financial Assets - Current

{Rs. In Lakh)

. As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31ist March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Unsecured, Considered Good
Advances to Staff 41.04 59,09 69.43
Less: Affowance for Impairmenl: (26,77} {26.77} {27.86)

14,27 32.32 41.58
Unsecurad, Considered Good
Security Deposits/ EMD¥ 496,12 687.98 1,845.43
Retention Money 585.10 4,126.28 5,358.49
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Security Deposits/ EMD 2.98 7.16 17.54
Less : Allowance for expactad credit ioss** (2,98} (7.18) {17.54}
Retention Money 95.99 116.40 186.05
Less 1 Allowance for expected credit loss** {95.99) (116,40} {186.G5)
Interest Accrued on Deposits 2,063.39 3,702.44 2,807.11
Unbilled Revenue 5,755.49 24,475.21 3,004.43
CPF Trust 209.02 89.15 206.61
Less : Allowance for [mpairment {200.00) - -

9.02 89.15 206.61

Silver Momentos 0.45 .57 0.57
Total 8,923.84 33,113.95 18,304.21

* The above includes EMD/Security in the form of bank FDR amountin
353.08 Lakhs, as at Oist April, 2019 Rs, 1115.57 Lakh)

#* In the opinion of the Management, the Allowance held against Doubtful Retention Money is adequate to me

irrecoverability of retention money,
Rafar Note Mo, 45

g 10 Rs. 286,93 Lakhs (Previous Year as at 31st March, 2020 Rs,



Mote - 4
Deferred Tax Assets {Met)

{Rs. In Lakh}

Particluars As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Deferred tax assets arising on
Empioyes Benefits
rovision for Leave Encashmant 329.38 428.54 649,41
Provision for Gratuity-Reguiar 327.02 409.30 699.21
Provision for Gratuity-Workcharge 230.2¢ 342,19 830.89
Provision for Bonus 1.28 0.70 -
VRS Expenses - 0.03 35.65
Allowances for Property, Plant & Equipment And Inventory 36,59 - -
Provision for Litigation Expanses 221.83 204,51 -
Lease Liability 17.17 32.66 5574
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 2,180.76 1,903.95 3,375.18
Deferrad Tax Liabilities arising on
Difference of WDV as par Companies Act,2013 and Income Tax 245 g7 313.13 380,10
Act, 1961
Right to Use of { eased Assets 16.02 29.98 62.43
Total 2,982.39 2,978.75 5,013.55
Note - 8
Other Non-Current Assets
: {Rs. In Lakh}
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2621 | 31st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Secured, Considered Good
Advances to Suppliars & Sub-Contractors 225.52 1,141.29 414,55
Unsecurad, Considered Good
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contractors 845.44 739.43 1,843.84
Prapaid Expanses 0.04 - -
Prepaid Expenses on discounting of S .08 G.14 0.44
Unsecured, Considered Doubtfuyl
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contractors 1,836.57 1,839.44 2,004.50
Less: Allowance for Impairment {1,836.57) {1,839.44) (2,004.50}
Total 1,072.09 1,880.86 2,258.83
Note - &
Trade Receivables-Non-Current Assets
{Rs. In Lakh)
particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Unsacured, considered good 14,325.54 12,485.58 15,515.4%
Unsecured, considered doubtful 2,861,098 2,751.93 4,829.96
17,186.63 15,241,514 20,345.45
Less; Allowance for expected cradit loss# (2,861.0%) {2,751.93) {4,629.96)
Total 14,325,54 12,489.58 15,515.49

#In the opinion of the Management, the Allowance against Doubtful Trade Receivables is adequate to meet any oss on account of

irrecoverablfity of Trade Receivablas,
Refer fNote No.45

Note - BA
Trade Receivables-Cutianl Assets

{Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Unsacurad, considered good 28,274.35 26,906.63 22,848.55
Unsecured, considered doubtful m \\ 2,301.46. 4 ... 1,400.45 1,246.72
& 30,575:81 \28,307.08 24,095.67
Less: Allowance for expected cradit loss# L, = \ (4,301.45) R {1,400.45) (1,246.72)
Total I [ L( f}rj}*’( 1] ; | 23,:&?4 3‘5 T Lt 2n,906 63 22,848,935

#In the opinion of the Management, the Allowahee ag@m;s@cf}@mbtf |1,

irrecaverability of Trade Receivables,
Refer Note No.45




Mote - 7
Inventories*

{Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars As at As at As at’
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2620 | 01st Aprii, 2019
Store.s and SparES {including construction material in hand, at sites 113.14 113.88 £17.40
and in transit}
Less: Affowance for Impairment# (107,11 {107.11) (108,61}
6.03 6.77 8.79
Tools in hand 0.15 0.15 0.15
Total 6.18 6.92 8.54
*Inventory of stores & spares and tools has been taken, valued & certified by the Management.
#Refer Mots Mo, 34
Note - 8
Cash and Cash Equivalent
{Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 331st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2018
Balarce with banks in current A/C's 35,292,75 22,290.79 28,458.91
Balances with Banks in Foreign States with repatriation restrictions* 383.69 383.69 383.65
Lass: Allowance for Impairment* (383.69) {383.69) {383.69)
Remittance in Transit 1,780.00 - -
Cheques in hand 400.00 76.20 2,455.3%
Bank depasits having original maturity less than 3 months# 2,780.39 3,551.00 11,093.69
Cash on Hand 0.00 0.00 0.23
Total 40,253.14 25,517.99 42,015.22

*Rafer Nokes No. 38

# The above include bank depasits Rs. 1228.03 Lakhs held as margin money/ security against bank gurantees, (Previous year as on 31st

March, 2020 Rs, 920.50 Lakhs and as at 01st April, 2019 Rs. Nil Lakhs)
Refer MNote 45

MNote -9
Other Bank Balances

(Rs. In Lakh}

Particulars As at : As at As at

31ist March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 01st April, 2019
Balance with bank in deposit account having original maturity of more '

. . 27,051.30

than three months and upto twelve months* _ 38,707.25 39,834 5,4
Balance with bank in depesit account having original maturity of more
twelve months and remaining maturity upto twalve menths# 2,781.65 34,221.02 17,273.52
Total 81,488.89 74,075.56 44,325.22

* The above include bank deposits Rs, 4201.70 Lakhs held as margin monay/ security against bank gurantees. (Previous year as on 3tst
March, 2020 Rs. 3177.28 Lakhs and as at Oist April, 2019 Rs. 5713.10 Lakhs)

# The abave include bank deposits Rs, 966.64 Lakhs held as margin money/ security against bank gurantess. (Previcus year as on 31st
March, 2020 Rs. 2461.80 Lakhs and previous vear 01st Anril, 2019 Rs. 2883.29 Lakhs}

Note - 10
Other Current Assets

{Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars As at As at As at

31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 { D1st April, 2019
Advance Income Tax and TDS ‘ 6,547.37 5,892.94 3,025.64
Sacured, considered Good
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contracls 3,388.29 4, 78641 b,.24l6b
Unsecured, considered Good
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contractors 2,496.24 1,021.81 1,759,114
Prepaid Expenses 22.14 6.36 20.62
Prepaid Expenses on discounting of D 0.25 0.24 0.30
Balance with Government authorities 3,895.97 2,953.04 3,488.49
Amount deposited with various Courts/A \3\ 763,37 931.86 933.73
Unsecured, considered doubtful X2
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Con Y VI 16.34 - 62.26
Lass: Altowance for Impairment I et e VA il {16.34} - {62.26)

ey : uu{}sg.\; 7 } M _ _
. ) e NEANEW DEL oA
Inter-unit Remittance Account S 161.16 162.94 160.58
Less: Allowanca for Impairment (}“;E':\x\/ - (161.16) (161.16) -
= 0.00 1.77 160.58

Total 17,113.61 15,594.84 15.9329.14
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Mote - 12
Other Equity
Mature and Purposes of Reserves & Surplus

1 General Reserves:

General reserves represents the free reserves, this is in accordance with Corporate Law wherein a portion
of profit is apportioned to General Reserve, Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the
amount for company to declare dividend, however under Companies Act 2013 transfer of any amount to
General Reserves is at the discretion of the company.

2 Surplus
Profits made by the company during the year are transferred to surplus from Statement of Profit and Loss,

3 Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Income represents/includes balance arising on account of GainfLoss on
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans in accordance with Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits.

{Rs. In Lakh)

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 31st March, .

2021 2020 01st April, 2019
General Reserve
Surplus 12,213.50 9,762.53 7,755.44
Other Comprehansive Income {61.85) (170.07) (222.59)
Total 12,i51.65 9,592.45 7,532.85
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Mote - 13
Non-Current Liabilities
Trade Payabies

(Rs. In Lakh)I

As at As at ‘ As at

Particulars 31st March, 2021 f 31st March, 2020 01st April, 2019
|

|

J - Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and smal . . .

: enterprises

J - Total outstanding dues of creditors oiher than Micro
enterprises and small enterprises

| Total

Refer Mote No. 45

10,530.98 16,756.69 15,365.43
10,550,98 | 10,756.69 15,56%.43

Note - 14
Provisions
Provisions - Non-Current

{Rs. In Lakh)

As at As at As at -
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 01st April, 2015

Particulars

Provision for Employees Benefits

Gratuity-Workmen 428,22 804.67 1,067.81
Leave Encashment 889.63 1,141.36 1,181.22
Total 1,317.85 1,845.02 2,259.03

For movements In 2ach class of provision during Financial Year (Refer Note 27}

Note - 144
Provisions - Current

{Rs. In Lakh}

As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 01st April, 2019

Particulars

Pravision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity-Workmen 426.61 523.21 £31.95
Leave Encashment 409.74 451.56 507.47
Total 896.35 974.77 § 1,039.42

For mavements in each class of provision during Finandal Year {Refer Note 27)

Note - 15
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Mon-Current Financial Liabilities
{Rs. In Lakh}

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 31ist March, 2020 01st April, 2019

Lease Lizbilities* 30,91 43.85 £2.20
Earnest Money and Sacurity Deposits 28,467.77 12,765.85 14,739.43
Interast Payable

--On Advances from Clients 341.18 341.18 488,83
Other Pavablas 5,245.01 4,079,155 3,105.45
Total 34,084.88 17,235.04 18,355.92

Refer Mate da, 45
*Refer Note No, 37

Note - 154
GCther Current Financial Liabilities

{Rs, In Lakh)

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2021, 31st March, 2020 {1st April, 2019

Lease Liabilitiag* 37,32 47,73 38.58
Earnest Morey and Security Deposits 10,024.05 17,875,768 14,691.43
Interest, Payable /"\
--On Advances from Clients \/\;\N D N - - 0.35
Payable to Gratuity Trust O YA 1,308.73 3,000.96
Pavable to Employees @ [( ﬁr/g [e3} 812.18 967.28
Gther Payvables WA L 1,768.58 1,745.90
Total VEN pruoonag2d /o) 13,950.87 19,448.49 |
Refer Note Mo, 43 C,}ﬂ\{@ D[—';L.l-:}," ;
*Rafer Note No. 37 Q‘rgé e S

‘e hoc




Mote - 16
QOther Liabilities

Cther Non-Currant Liabilities

{Bs. In Lakh)]

|Particutars

I

As at As at

31st March, 2021 31ist March, 2020
[

As at
O1st April, 2019

5,274.31 J

Advances from Clients 4,145.55 | 4,832.21 |
Total - 4,149,55 4,832.21 6,274.31 |
Note - 16A
Other Current Liabitities
{Rs. In Lakh)
Particular As at As at As at
resars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 01st April, 2019
Advances from Clients 51,074.87 a0,488,57 55,195.06
Statutory Duss 4,707.89 4,123.47 4,101.68
Unspent CSR Amcunt - - -
(i} ongoing projects 77.14 - -
(i) other than ongoing projects. 28.15 -
Total 65,888.12 §4,612,45 59,296.74
Note - 17 - )
Trade Payables- Current
{Rs. In Lakh)
Particular As at As at As at
ariiculars 31st March, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020 |  01st April, 2019
- Total ogtstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small 2,524.98 1,285.36 .
enterprises
- Total ou_tstaﬂdmg dues of crec_htors cther than Micro 57,415.52 52,691.90 36,237.89
enterprises and small enterarises
Totai 59,940.49 £1,177.26 36,237.89

Refer Note MNa. 45
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Mote - 18
Revenue from operations

(Rs. In Lakh)

. As at As at
P
articulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Construction Contracts 1,20,528.62 1,30,511.96
Total 1,20,528.62 1,30,511.95
Note - 19
Cther Income
{Rs. In Lakh}
As at, As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Interest Income

a. Bank Deposits 5,346.17 5,655.58
Less: Interest to be passed on to PA's Afc (2,650.24) {2,220.80)
2,695,923 3,434.78
b. Sub-Contractors 444.38 377.72
. Interest on refund of Income Tax 145.31 -
d. Unwinding Interest on Refundable Security Deposits 0.07 .01
Other non-operating income 1,021.68 1,059.8L
Total 4,308.37 4,872.32
Note - 20
Construction Expenses
(Rs. In Lakh)
. As at As at
i
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
For Construction Projects 1,13,131.10 1,22,837.65
Total 1,13,131.10 1,22,837.65
Note - 21
Employee Benefit Expenses
{Rs. In Lakh)
. As at As at
|
Particulars 31st March, 20211 31st March, 2020
Salaries, Remuneration, Incentives and Bonus 4.534.91 5,408,721
Contributions to Provident & Cther Funds 1,078.75 1,381.57
Staff Welfare Expenses 87.66 79.04
Total 5,701.33 6,869.31
Note « 22
Finance Cost
{Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Interest Cost-Leases 7.25 9.54
Total 7.25 5.54
/4
/ B
Note - 23 . A
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
—. (Rs. In Lakh}
'N LJ.f
. F\ = REAN As at As at
Particulars i .
’ /\ ,‘\. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Depreciation on Tangible Assets R 157.13 162.85
o . i—RN onvaum J,'
Armortization on Intangible Assets O NEW DELH 3.17 357
Arnortisation on Right to Use Asset q’?é;:;:;—_;_ 44,48 45.79
Total T 204.78 211.81




Mote - 24
Corporate Social Responsibitty

{Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Corporate Social Responsibilty (CSR) 127.04 22.72
Total 127.04 22,72
Note - 25
Other Expenses
{Rs. In Lakh)
Particuiars As at As at j
31st March, 2021, 31st March, 2020
Power and Fuel 53.39 57.38
Short Term Leasas 65.23 72.09
Repairs to Buildings 96.92 104.00
Repairs & Maintenance- Others 2.68 2.52
Insurance 6.39 5.19
Rates and Taxes 2.57 0.02
Printing and Stationery 23.82 48.28
ravelling Expenses - India 92.96 241,21
- Qversaas - -
Vehicle & Conveyance 81.33 120.05
Hiring of Vehicle §95.57 131.80
Director's Sitting Feas - 2.73
Postage, Telephone & Telegrams 2121 27.43
Advertisement and Publicigy 12.62 10.73
Technical Fee/Consultancy 98.29 88,62
Payment to Auditors -
{a) Statutory Audit Fees 11.20 10,11
(b} Tax Audit Fea 4.90 4,46
(<) Cormpany Law Matter - -
{d) For other Services 8.00 -
{e} Travelling Expenses 3.90 22.86
(F) Reimbursement of Expensas - -
Bank Charges and Guarantes Commission 65.40 11636
Miscellanecus Expanses 203.93 323.51
Pravision for Bad & Doubtfut Debts 1,523.40 63331
Pravision for Legal Claims 73.79 795.56
toss on CPF Trust - 5(2.59
Total 2,547.49 2,868.81
Note - 26
Exceptionat Items
(Rs. In Lakh)
- As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Expenses
Litigation 18.33 28.77
Reduction in Construction Expenses - (1,773.30)
Bad Debts/Cther Balances Written off 160.43 7,359.36
(A) 178.81 5,614.83
Provisions Written Back 326.34 2,553.35
Liabilities Written Back 144,33 7,147.41
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.55 4.15
Reduction in Revenue - (2,027.67}
{B) 471.22 7,677.25
Total (A-B) NNV 292.41
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Note: 27 Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

The amount recognized as an expense in defined conrrbution plan is as under-

(Rs. In Lakh)
| Particulars As at ‘ Asat
: 31% March | 31" March J

2021 ‘ 2029 i
| Contributory Provident Fund 42899 | 51421 |

All eligible employees of the company are entitled to receive benefits under the Providen: Fund, a
defined contrbutory plan, set up through a Trust named as “NPCC LTD. Employees
Contributory Providenr Fund Trust”. Both employee and employer contribute monthly at a
determined rate as specified under the law to the Trust. The obligation of the company is limited to
such contribution and to make good the shontfall, if any, berween the rerurns from the investments of
the trust and the notified interest rate. Shor fall, if any, is recognized as an expense during the year.
As per actuarial valuation, present value of the expected future eamings on the fund is higher than the
expected amount to be contributed to the individual members based on the expected guaranteed rate
of interest, resulting in no hability on the company. In terms of said valuation the Company has no
hability towards interest rate guarantee as on 31st March 2021, 31st March 2020 and 1 April 2019,

Defined Benefits Plans

Company is having the following Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity (Unfunded)

Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

Risks associated with the Plan provisions are actuarial risks. These risks are;

(1) Investment risk, (ii) interest risk (discount rate risk), (iil) mortality risk and (iv) Salary Risk,

| Investment Risk

The present value of the defined benetit plan liability is calculated using a
discount rate determined by reference to Government Bonds Yield. If plan
liabiity is funded and retumn on plan assets is below this rate, it will create a

plan deficir.
Interest risk (discount | A decrease in the bond interest rate (discount rate) will increase the plan
rate) liability.

Mortaliry Risk

The present value of the defined benefir plan lability is calculated by
reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants. For this
report we have used Indian Assured Lives Mortaliry (2006-08) ultimate table
A change in mortality rate will have a bearing on the plan’s lability.

Salary Risk




assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in future, Deviation i
the rate of increase of salary n future for plan participants from the rate of
increase 0 safary used to determine the present value of obligation will have
a bearing on the plan’s Liability.

Medical expense | The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated with the
inflation risk assumption of medical expense inflation increase rate of plan participants in
future. Deviation in the rate of increase of medical expense inflatton in
future for plan participants from the rate of increase in medical expense used
to determmine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan’s

Liability.
Cash allowance | The present value of the defimed benefit plan Hability is calculated with the
intlation risk assumption of cash allowance inflation increase rate of plan participants in

¢ future. Deviation in the rate of increase of cash allowance in future for plan
participants from the rate of increase In cash allowance used to determine
the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan’s liability.

Disclosures Related to Unfunded obligations

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Gratuity Regular (Funded) Gratuity Workmen (Unfunded) Leave Encashment
{unfunded)
3= B ¥ 1=t April 31s¢ 31 15t April 31 31 15 April
March . March 2019 March March 2019 Blarc ;| March 2019
2021 2020 2021 2020 ' h 2020
2021

Present 1453.26 1765.14 1832.30 914.83 1327.87 159975 1 1299, | 159291 1698.70
value  of 16
obligations
as  at the
end of vear
Fair wvalue | 20591 22642 207.20 - - - - -
of plan
assers as at
the end of
the year
Funded (1247.34) (1538.71) (1675.10 | (914.83) | (1327.87) | (1599.75) | (1299 | {1592.92 | {1698.7C)
starus ) .36) )
Net(asset) 124734 1538.72 167510 914.83 1327.87 1599.75 | 1299. | 159292 1698.70
/liability 14
tecognize
d in
balance
sheet




b)

d)

Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss

(Rs. In Lakh)
Pacticulars Gratuity Regular l Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment |
{Funded) (Unfundcd} (Unfunded)
31" March | 31st March I« March | 315t March 31 Marcch | 31 March
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 1 2020
Current Service Cast 88.51 99.29 25,06 36.95 10146 116,01
Past Service Cost - - - - -
Interest  cost  on 121,79 129.12 91.62 109,74 109.91 116.53
defined benefit
obligation
Interest income on 14.14 13.92 - - - -
plan assets '
Re- measurements - - - - -
Expenses recognized 194.68 21420 116.68 146.70 211.37 232.54
in the Statement of I
Profit & Loss ;
Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
_ (Rs. In Lakh)
Particutars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Funded) {Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Jlst March | 31st March @ 31st March | 31st March | 31st Mateh | 31st March
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Return on Plan Assets 15.62 1421 - - - -
Actuarial (gains)/ loss {1.48) (0.29) {15.93) (50.94) (128.68) (19.23)
Expenses recognized in - -- (15.93) (50.94) {128.68) (19.23)
Other Comprehensive
Income i
Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Defined Benefit Obligation
{Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded) {Unfunded)
31st Match | 3ist Macch | 3ist March | 31st March 31st 3ist March
2021 2020 2021 2020 March 2020
2021
Present value of obligations as | 1765.14 1882.30 132788 1599.75 1592 91 1698.70
at beginning of year
Interest cost 121.7%9 129.12 91.62 109.74 10951 11653
Curent service cost 88.51 99.29 25.06 36.95 101.46 116.01
Actvartal  (gains)/  losses
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aslsing from

Changes @
ASSURPLIOLS

demographic

Changes in financial

Assumptions

2.91)

6857

(1.11)

360

8 782

64,15

Expenence adjustments

(1.79)

371,43

(14.83)

(87.03) (125.85)

(833.33)

Past service cost

Bernefits paid

(517.48)

(785.57)

(513.79)

(367.63) (376.25)

(319.08)

Present value of obligations as
at end of year

145326

1765.14

914.83

H

1327.87

159292

¢) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Fair value of plan assets

{Rs. In Lakh)

["Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded) (Uafunded)
31st Masrch | 31st March | 31s¢ March | 31st March | 31st March | 3ist March
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2026
Fair value of plan assets on |  226.42 207.20 - - -
beginning of year
Interest Income 14,14 13.92 - - -
Re-measurement - - -
gainn/(loss)- Return on Plan
Assets excluding  amounts |
included in ner interest
expense
Contrnibution  from  the 482.83 790.87 - -
employer
Benetits Paid {517.48) (785.57)
Fair value of plan assets at 20591 226.42
end of year

f} Actuacial Assumptons

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Gratuity Regular (Funded) | Gratuity Wockmen (Unfunded) Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
315 3 01 31 31x 1A pril 31 31 01+ April
March Masch April March March 2019 March Macch 2019
2021 2020 2019 2021 2620 2021 2020
Discount rate 6.90% 0.86% 1t 775% | 6.90% 6.86% 7.75% 6.90% 6.86% 7.75%
Expected rmte| 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%, 6% 6% 6%
of future salary
Increase
Licrease i - - - - - b -
Compensation
levels
Retirement age ; 60/53 60/58 | £0/58

FRMD00852M [ o
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g} Matutity profile of Defined benefit obligation

{Rs. In Lakh)

]| Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
q (Funded} {(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
315t March FlsMarch 315t March 31 Mazch 31 March | 31st March

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

Weighted  average of - - R :

the defined benefir

obligation

Dration  of  defined 6 5 1 2 6 6

benefir obligation- from

the fund

Duration (years)

1 41343 490,19 486.60 523,21 -

2 292,43 33473 23724 407 .79 - -

3 124,52 265.09 129.81 210.08 -

4 154.94 13579 38.16 11691 - -

5 70.87 133.80 9.70 3261

Above 5 397.04 404 54 13.30 37.26 - -

Total 1453,23 1765.14 914.81 1327.87 - -

Duration of defined

benefit payments-from

the employer

h) Sensitvity Analysis

(Rs. In Lakh)

Sensitivity analysis in respect of Gratuity Regular (Funded)

Particulars Change in assumption Increase in  defined | Decrease in defined
benefit obligation benefit obligation
Jlsr March | 31t March | 315t March | 31t March | 31t March | 315t March
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Increase/ (Decrease) in 1% 1% 65.24 64.45 (58.51) {70.91)
discount rate
Expected rate of furure salary 1% 1% 65.01 (70.99) {59.34) 64.97
increase/ (Decrease)
Expected change in rate of 1% 1% 1.78 {0.89) {2.15) 1.15
| employee turnover o




(Rs. In Lakh)

J— Sensitivity analysis in respect of Gramity Workmen (Unfunded)
Pacticulars Change in assumption | Increase in  defined | Decrease in  defined
benefit obligation benefit obligation
31st March | 3lst March | 31st March | 31st March 3lst 3ist March
2021 2020 2021 2020 March 2020
. 2021
Increase/(Decrease) in 1% 1% 15.20 25.18 (14.78) | (26.09)
discount rate
Expected rate of turure salary 1% 1% 1518 (26.03) {1505 | 25.63
mcrease
Expected change in rate of 1% 1% 0.08 (0.20) 0.1y 1015
¢ employee twnover i

(Rs. In Lakh)

J Sensitivity analysis in tespect of Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

Particulars Change in assumption | Increase in defined | Decrease in defined
benefit obligation benefit obligation
31st | 3lst 3st 31st 31st 3st
Match March March Martch March March
2021 2020 2621 2020 2021 2020
Increase/ {(Decrease) n 1% 1% 67.58 63.48 (59.49) {71.19)
discount rate
Expected rate of future 1% 1% 67.51 (71.08) (60.50) 64.56
! salary increase i

“Changes in Defined benefit obligation due to 1% Increase/Decrease in Mortality Rate, if all
other assumptions remain constant is negligible.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined
beneftr obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one

another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined obligation
has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the report period, which is

the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obli

statement of financial position.

gation liability recognized in the

There is no change in the method of the valuation for the prior period. For change 1n assumption
please refer to table (f) above, where assumptions for prior period are given,




Note: 28 In terms of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 37) “Provisions, Contingent
liabilities and contingent assets”, the required disclosures are as undes:-

Movement of Provisions:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment ]
317 March 31" Match 31" March | 31" March
2021 2020 2021 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 1327.88 1599.75 1592.92 1698.7G
Additional Provisions during the year 100.75 95.76 102.28 213.30
Provision used during the year 513.79 (367.63) 395.84 (319.08)
Provisions reversed during the year - -- - -
Closing Balance 91483 1327.88 1299.36 159292

Figures in the brackets are in respect of previous years.

Note: 29 Earnings / (Loss) per Share (EPS)(Ind AS 33)

Eamings per Share (“EPS”) are determined based on the net profit attributable to the sharcholders’
of the Company. Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted eamnings per share is computed using the weighted average
number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year including
share options, except where the result would be anti-dilutive. '

(Rs. In Lalkh)

Particulars 31 Match 31" Macch
2021 2020
Eiii)t / {Loss}) attributable to equity shareholders (Amount in 450,99 200706
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during 945316 945316
the year {in numbers)
Nomunal Value per Share {in Rs) 1000 1000
Particulars 37" Match 31 March
2021 2020
Earnings per share {in Rs)
Basic Earnings (Loss) per share 259.28 212,32
Diluted Earnings (Loss) per share 259.28 212.32
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Note: 30 Dividend and Reserves

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars

As at 31¢
March 2021

As at 31
March 2020

Cash Dividend on Equity Shares declared and paid

Final Dividend paid

Dividend Distnbution Tax paid on final dividend paid

Interim Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax on intertm dividend

#The Company has not declared any dividend for the F.Y 2020-21 and 2019-20.

Note: 31 In terms of Section 22 of the Micto, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act
2006, the amount due to these enterprises are required to be disclosed. These enterprises are required
to be registered under that Act. The Company has asked the vendors the status of MSME registration.
Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro and Small Enterprises are
given on the basis of information available with the management =

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulats

As at 31st
Mazrch 2021

As at 31st
March 2020

As at 01"
April 2019

The Principal amount due thereon remaining
unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
accounting year

252498

1285.36

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
any supplier as at the end of each accounting
year on the above amount

The amournt of interest paid by the buyer in
terms  of Section 16 of the Micro and Small
Enterprise Development Act 2006, along
with the amounits of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for
the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the

appointed day during the year) but without

FRNOD0BEZN
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adding the interest specified under Micro and |

Siuail Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest due and remaiming
unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

The amount of further mnterest remaining due
and payable even in the succeeding years,
unul such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enzerprise
for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of
Micro and Small Enterprise Development
Act, 2006

i [
* The company has Initiated the process of identification of suppliers registered under Micro and
Small Enterprise Development Act, 2006, by obraining confinmation from all supplies Information

has been collated only to the extent of information received.

Note: 32 Balances shown under Claims recoverable, Trade Receivables, Advances to contractors,
Trade Payables and Security deposits/ Retention money from contractors are subject to confirmation
and respective consequential adjustments. The status of balance confirmations received is as follows:

As at 31" Marech 2021

(Rs. in Lakh)

Central / State Government
Departments

Foreign Governments

Others

Dues

! Confirmation
received

Dues

Confirmation
received

Dues

i Confirmation
teceived

Trade

Receivables

47020.68

741.76

Security
Deposits/Re
tention
Money
Clients

8836.71

196.96

Advances
from Clients

64999.86

224.56

Trade
Payables

70491.47

6917.25

Security
Deposits/Re

38491.82

i
5
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: tention
Money- Sub
Contractors

Advance to
Suppliers

and Sub-
Contractors

8809.41

1.87

As at 317 March 2020

Central / State Government

Departments

Foreign Governments

Others

Trues

Confirmation
received

Dues

Conafirmation
teceived

Dues

i Confirmation

received

Trade
Receivables

42806.83

433.74

74176

Secunty
Deposits/Ret
ention
Money-
Clients

7743.54

569.45

196.96

Advances
from Clients

65096.92

22456

Trade
Payables

7193395

10865.59

Security
Deposirs/Ret
ention
Money  Sub
Contractors

3064162

Advance 1o
Suppliers and
Sub-

Contractors

9576

In the opinion of the management, the value of Trade Receivables, Loans and advances on realization
in the ordinary course of business, will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the
Balance Sheet. The total Trade Receivables are Rs. 47762.44 lakh out of which Rs. 980.14 lakh (Rs.

1768.29 lakh as at 31" March, 2020 and Rs. 125.57 Lakh as at 01" Aprl, 2019) are

presently not due for payment,
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Note: 33 The Company is generally executing contracts by engaging sub-contractors, The Company,
therefore, does not procure materials directly and therefore, primarily, information in respect of para
5(viil}{c} of general instructions for preparation of the Statement of Profit & Loss as per Schedule III
to the Companies Act, 2013 is NIL. However, stores and spares consumed on departmental works s as
under:

Indigenous Stores & Spares - Rs. 1.92Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 13.88Lakh)

Note: 34 Inventories include Rs. 107.11Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 107.11Lakh) confiscated by
Project Authorities which are unadjusted pending settlement of account. However, there exist
unadjusted habilities in excess ofthe value of assets confiscated.

Note 35: Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

The requisite disclosures relating to CSR expenditure in terms on Guidance Note on Corporate Social
- Responsibility (CSR) issued by The Instirute of Chartered Accountants of India =-

L The Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the financial year ended 2020-
21 Rs. 127.05 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 108.55).
if. Armount spent diring the financial year ended 31" March 2021 and 31" March 2020

Particulars In Cash Yet tobe | Total 2
paid in |
cash i‘

1) Construction / acqusition | 31" March 2021 19.21 - 19.21

of any asset 31" March 2020 14.09 - 14.09

i) On purpose other than (1 | 31° March 2021 2.48 . 248

above

31" March 2020 8.63 : 8.63
iii. Derails Related to spent/Unspent Obligation:

Particulars 31 March 2021 ! 31% March 2020

Spent For CSR Activities 21.69 2272

Contribution - R

Unspent Amount in relation to

Ongoing project* 77.20 85.83

Orher than ongoing project™ 28.16 -

Total : 127.05 108.55

* The Unspent amoune in relation to “Ongoing projects” and “Orther than Ongaing Projects” have
been recognised as lLability in books of accounts for transfer in accordance to section 135 of

Companies Act, 2013.
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Note: 36 Related Partics Transactions
Related Party Disclosures (Indian Accounting Standard) Ind AS -24 are as follows:-
(1) Parent Entity:-

The Company is controlled by following entity,

' Name Type Place of | Ownership Interest
Incorporaton
2020-21 2019-2020

WAPCOS - Parent entity and India 98.89% - 98.89%
Limited Controlling entity

(Ultirnate Shareholder -

Hom’ble President of

India)
(if) Post Employment Benefit Plans
NPCC L. | Post Employment India
Employees Benefit Plan of NPCC
Contributory | Limited.
Provident Fund
Trust and
NPCC Limited
Employee

i Gratuity Trust
(i) The Comparty does not have subsidiary either in India or abroad.
(iv) Key Managerial Personnel:
Whole time Directors / Designation Period
Chietf Financial Officer /
Company Secretary
From To
Ms. Debashree Mukherjee | Additional Charge of CMD | 01F Oy, 2020 Till date
Sh RX Gupta Additional Charge of CMD | 11™ June, 2019 30" Sept,, 2020
Sh Manohar Kumar Director Engineering 21" April, 2016 20" Apnl, 2021
Sh. Pankaj Kapoor Additional Charge of D(F) | 04™ Sept., 2020 Till date
Sh Sahab Narain Director Finance 29" Tuly, 2016 04" Sept., 2020
Smt. Rajmt Agarwal Company Secretary 09" November, Till date
2006




Particulars

Designation

Period

Govermnment Nominee
Director

From

' To

Sh. Jagmohan Gupta

Government Nominee
Director

21% July, 2015

13" May, 2021

Sh. Anupam Mishra Government Nominee 13" August, 2019 Till date
Director {(Part Time
Director)
(v} Statement of Transactions with Holding Company:
(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars

st March 2021

31st March 2020

Nature of Transactions

Security Deposits

Advances Paid

Prepaid Expenses

Dividend Paid

Secondment Charges

Repair and Maintenance

Total

QOutstanding Balances

Secunty deposits

Amount Recetvables

Amount Payables

Total

(vi) Statcment of Transactions with Key Managerial Petsonnel

(Bs. In Lakh)

i Particulars 31 March 2021 31st March 2020

Short Post- Share Based | Other Short Post- Share Oxher

Term | Employm | payment& | Long Term Employme | Based Long

Employee ent Termination | Term | Employee | ot benefits | payment | Term
benefits | benefits Benefits | benefits | benefits ] & benefits

' Terminati
on
Benefits

A Whole time

I
director / Chief Financial Officer/ Company Secretary

Ms.
. Debashree
Mukherjee
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ShRK Gupta - - - - - -

i
oo
[
[y ]
—
h
|
I3

Sh Manohar 173 175 - :
Kumar

Sh. Panla; - - - - - . -
Kapoor

Sk Sahab 17.12 o223 - - 3777 387
Naraln

3
*=
P2
I~
i
1

Smow. Rajmi ST : A
Agarwal

B. Government Nominee Ditector

Total 8226 | 2191 - - 100.04 22.40 -

OQutstanding - - . - - - -
Balances

Ms. - - - - . - -
Debashiree
Mukherjee

ShRK Gupta - - - . - N !

Sh Manohar . s . . - - N

Kumar

Sh. Pankaj - - - - - - -
Kapoor

Sh Sahab - - . - - - -
Narain '

S, Rajm - : . X : . -

Agarwal

Total . '- - . N - -

* Disclosures in respect of transactions with identified related parties are given only for such period
during which relationship existed.

Details of Remuneration paid to Independent Ditector are as follows:-

(Rs.in Lakh)
Name & Designation 31 March,2021%* 31" March,2020
Dr. (Shr1) Ravindra K. Pande 1 -
. : _ 53
Independent Director
Dr. (Smt) Jayashree Gupta ) 120
Independent Director '
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* The Tenure of Both the Independent Directors ie. Dr. (Shri} Ravindra K. Pande and Dr. (Smt)
Jayashree Gupta completed on 06.02.2020 after serving for 03 Years. As on date all the 03 Positions

of Independent Directors are vacant.

{(vii) Government Related Entities:

Government of India (GOI) is holding 100% equity shares of M/s. WAPCOS Ltd.{ the parent
company), which are held by President of India acting through Ministry of Jal Shakii and its
nominees. GOI shall be deemed to control the company through M/s, WAPCOS Ltd.

The Company has made various transactions with the Ministry of Jal Shakti and entities being
controlled or jointly controlled or having significant influence of the Ministry of Jal Shakri The
Transactions with them are as under:-

Significant Transactions with Government related entities:-

(Rs. In Lakh)
| Description of Transaction Year ended 317 Year ended 31
_ March, 2021 Mazch, 2021
| Revernue 3307.12 3599.08
Significant Balances with Government related entities:-
(Rs. In Lakh)
Description of Transaction Year ended 31 Year ended 317
March, 2021 March, 2021
Other Advances _ -- --
Payables - -
Advance Outstanding 41349 1374.67
Receivables 401,45 297.04

Note: 37 Leases

The Company has leases various offices under operaring leases expiring within six months to five
years. The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights. On renewal, the terms of
the leases are renegotiated,

The Company has considered cerrain leases as short term which were earlier considered as long term
lease in all previous years. The same is considered a prior period error and the financial effect in
respect thereof in respective prior periods has been disclosed as part of the lease movem bles




mentioned below in this para and which now forms part of the comparative figures of 31 March
2020 and 01" April 2019 provided in the financial statements.

i. Amounts recognised in the balance sheet

The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases:

(Rs. in Lakh)

Right of Use Assets 31 March, 2021 | 31" March, 2020 017 April, 2019
| Buildings 63.66 88.90 95.64
As at 31" March 2021
(Rs. in Lakh)
Lease Liability Catrent Non-Current Total
Buddings 37.32 3091 68.23
As at 31" March 2020
(Rs. in Lakh)
Lease Liahility Current Non-Current Total
| Buildings 47.73 48.85 96.58 i
As at 01 April, 2019
(Rs. in Lakh)
Lease Liability Cusrent Non-Current Total
Buildings 3858 62.20 100.78

Additions to the Right of use during FY 2020-21 were Rs. 36.92 Lakh(Previous Year Rs. 41.91 Lakh).

ii. Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss:

The Staterent of Profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases

(Rs. in Lakh)
Depreciation Chatge of Right of Use assets 31 March 2021 31 Match 2020
Buildings 44.48 45.79

Interest Expenses (Included in Finance Cost)

31 March 2021

31 March 2620

Interest Expense

7.25

9.54

The rotal cash outflow for ROU Building leases in 2020-2021 Rs. 51.5¢Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 51.90

Lakh).

. l\/{,;:;;a &ﬂ,
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Lease Payments not included in the measurements of Lease Liability:-

The Expense relating to payments not included in the measurement of lease Hability is as follows:-

_ (Rs. In Lakh)
! Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Short Term Leases . 65.44 72.62
Vartable Lease Payments .- - !
'Ifotal rental expenses relating to operating 65.44 72,62
i leases

FLease Concession:-

Disclosure of Lease Concession as per Ind AS 116 _MCA Notification dated 24-07-2020" Para 60 A
of Ind AS 116:

(@) Company has applied the practical expedient to all lease concessions that meet the conditions in
Para 46 B of Ind AS 116 as a direct consequence of the COVID- 19 pandemic.

(b} Rs 0.24 Lakhhas been recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account under “OtherNon
Operating Income-Note 19" on account of lease concession under Lease of HMimachal Pradesh
Zone and Southern Zone to which Company has applied the practical expedient that meet the
conditions in Para 46 B of Ind AS 116.

Lease Modification:-

During the current financial year, Company under North Fast Zonal Office, Guwahati in capacity of
lessee have modified the lease terms resulting in the partial termination: of lease thar decrease the
scope of the Jease. The company has recognized gain of Rs. 1.51Lakh in profit or loss account
relating to the partial termination of lease. The financial effect of revising the lease terms under
Norzh Eastern Zorne to reflect the effect of lease modificarion was as follows:

Net Increase 1 ROU Buildings (Before Depreciation) Rs.6.14 Lakh.
Net Increase mn Lease Liabilities Rs 4.63 Lakh.
(1) The Company’s leasing activities and how these are accounted for;

The Company leases various offices. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of 6
months o 5 years, but may have extension options as described in point (v) below -

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components. The Company allocates the
consideration in the contract to the lease and non-lease components based on their relative stand-
alone prices. However, for leases of real estate for which the company s a lessee, it has elected to
separate lease and non-lease components and ccounts for these as a single lease 9‘95{?[ m.

ff;;?(/\ 4\§

'r‘> FANCCIESIN / .,
{EW DELHI
V% \' 4
\Odf i‘y




Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different rerms and
conditions. The lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than the security interests in the
leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for borrowing
purposes.

(tv) Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged 1o
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant perodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:
- the amount of the initial measurement of lease Liability
- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
recelved

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asser's useful fife and the lease
term on a straight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the
right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlylng asset’s useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases of Office Buildings and all leases of lowsvalue assets are
recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss.

(v) Extension and Termination option:

Extension and termination options are included in a number of property leases across the company.
These are used to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the
company’s operations.

(v) The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised {or not exercised) or the
company becomes obliged to exercise {or not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable cerrainry s
only revised if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects this
assessment, and that is within the control of the lessee.

Pursuant to Para 50 of Ind AS 116 ; In the statement of Cash Flows, a lessee shall classify -

(0 Cash payments for the principal portion of the lease liability with in financing activities,

() cash payments for the interest portion of the lease liability with in financing activities applying
the requirements in Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows, for interest paid; and

(i)  Short term lease payments, payments for leases with low value assers and variable lease
payments not inchuded in the measurement of the lease liability with in operating activities.

! I
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Pursuant to Para 58 of Ind AS 116; a matunity analysis of lease liabilities applying Para 39 and B11 of

Ind AS 107, Financial Instuments; Disclosures separately from marurity analyses of other financial

habilites,

Maturities of Lease liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

(Rs. In Lakh)

Caontractual Less than 6-12 Between 1 Between 2 Over 5 Total

maturities of | 6 months | months | and 2 years | and 5 years years Countractual

financial cash flows

liabilities at

3st march

2021

Lease 3

Liabilities 2161 20,69 23.28 9.67 -- 75.25

Total 21.61 20.69 23.28 9.67 -- 7525
(Rs. In Lakh)

Contractual FLess than | 6-12 Between 1 Between 2 Over 5 Total

maturities of | 6 months | months | and 2 years | and S years years Contractual

financial ' cash flows |

linbilities at

31st March

2020

Lease ©28.50 2590 5201 -- -- 106 40

Liabilities

Total 28.50 2550 52.01 - -- 106,40

Set out below are the carrying amount of Lease Liabilities and the movement duting the

period
{Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31 March, 2021
As at 01" Apnl 2020 96.58
Addition/ Modification during the year 15.90
Finance Cost of Lease Liabilities 7.25
Payments 51.50

As at 31" March 2021 68.24
Current 37.32

Non Current R, >\E>~N L .f\f;%‘“ 30.91
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(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31" March, 2020
As 2t 01" April 2019 ] 188.12
Reclassification of Lease Liabilities as at C1st April, 2019 Reclassification of (87.35)
Lease Liabilities as at 01st April, 2019 on account of prior period adjustments Y
Addition/Modification during the year 46,97
Finance Cost of Lease Liabilities 15.34
Payments 12028
Readjustment of Lease Liabilities recognised dunng the year 2019-20 on (53.58)
account of prior peniod adjustments ’
As at 31" March 2020 96,58
! Current 4773
| Non Current 48.85

Note:-38Cperations in Iraq have ceased since many years and due to repatriation restrictions, full
provision has been made against the Bank Balances of Rs. 383.69 Lakh (ID 381403.165). Revaluation
of balance in the bank account in foreign currency was last made on 31 March, 1995,

The Exim Bank which is intermediary for settlement of the outstanding in Iraq, has vide letter dated
30/7/2013, advised that the notional credit entries for interest eamed on the outstanding credit
balance of NPCC in the bank account has been made for US $ 7.17 Lakh (equivalent to Rs. 5270.28
Lakh converted @ Rs. 73.5047 per USD as at 31%March 2021) by Cenrral Bank of Iraq in its books,
not amounting 1o actual credit to the account of the Exim Bank. '

Note 3%~ Capital management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are:
o To ensure Company's ability to continue as a going concern, and

» To provide adequate returns to shareholders

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the fight of changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares.

The total equity of the Company is as follows:

(Rs. In Lakh)
| Particulars 31"March 2021 31"Mazxch 2020
E quuty Share Capital 9453.16 9453.16
Orther Equity 12151.65 9592 .45
Total Equity 21604.81 19045.61




Note 40:- Disclosures on Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounring Estimates and Errors {Ind

AS-8) are as follows:

() Prior Period Transactions are as follows:-

(Rs. Tn Lakh)

Nature of Expeadirure / (Income)

| Related to FY 2019-20

Ptior to FY 2019-20

Expenditure:

Construction Expenses (357.44) (692,32)
Short Term Lease 68.37 67.81
Employees Benefit Expenses - 3.62
Litigation Expenses 11.76 1.57
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses- (61.20) (63.07)
ROU Asset

Finance Cost (5.80) (9.06)
Orhers 0.98 1.40
Total Expenditure (343.33) (690.03)
Income:

Revenue from Operations (408.94) (760.86)
Other Income 143.96 71,84
Total income (264.98) (689.02)

(1) Correction of Prior Period Items is as follows:-

(a) Impact on Balance Sheet items is as follows:

{Rs. In Lalh)

Priot Period for the Year 2020-21
Particulars Priot to 01 Impact on Total
April 2019 2019-20
Trade Receivables - (0.67) (0.67)
Other Current Financial Assets (751.43) (413.61) (1165.04)
Other Non-Current Financial Assets (9.43) 2486 1543
Other Bank Balances (0.17) 0.89 .72
Orher Non-Current Assets 71.84 118.07 189.91
Right to Use 83.03) 52.80 (30.23)
Total Assets (772.22) (217.65) (989.87)
Trade Payables (692.32) (357.44) (1049.76)
Other Financial Liabilities 6.43 12.07 18.50
Other Non Cuarrent Financial Liabilities (87.35) 54.18 (33.17)
Other Current Liabilities -- (4.80) (4.80)
Total Liabilities (773.24) (296.00) (1069.24)
Net Assets (Equity) =] 02 j 78.34 79.37

=
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(b) Impact on Statement of Profit & Loss Ttems is as foliows:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Natute of Expenditure / (Income)

Retated to FY 2019-20

Expenditure:
Construction Expenses (357 .44}
Short Term Lease 6837 -
Employees Benefit Expenses -
Litigation Expenses 11.76
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses (61.20)
Finance Cost (5.80)
Others 0.98
Total Expenditre (343.33)
Income:
Revenue from Operations {408.94)
Orher Income 143.96 |
Total income (264.98)
i Net Impact (Loss) 78.34

Aforesaid prior period figures are crystallized during the year 2020-21 through these are prior period

transactions and tax benefit on such transactions is available in the year 2020-21. However, these

figures are restated as per Ind AS 8 to the respective years.

Note 41:- Computer Software in form of Intangible Assets disclosed as per Note 2B are amortized

over the period of three years on straight line basis. The amount amortized is as under:-

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31 March, | 31" March,
2421 2020
Amortization recogiized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 3.17 317

The Management is of opinion that there is no impairment of Intangible Assets (ie Software) in

terms of INDAS - 36 “Impairment of Assets” as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘the

MCA).




Note 42:~ Operational Segments

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 3T March 2021 31 March 2020
Revenue :
() PMC 102584.32 11179691
(b) EPC 17944 30 18715.05
Total 120528.62 130511.96
Identifiable Operating Expenses 113066.33 123195.10
Segment Profit/ (Loss) from operations 746229 7316.86
Add: Interest Income 3286.69 3812.51
! Add: Other Income including exceptional items 1021.69 1059.81
“Téss: Un-allocable Experses 336026 756333
Net Profit before Tax 3410.41 4626.85
Less: Income Tax including deferred tax 959.43 2619.79
Net Profit after Tax 2450.99 2007.06
Additional Information
Depreciation and amortization 204.78 211.81
Non-Cash Expenses/ (Income) other than
depreciation and amortization
Reversal of Provistons 326.34 2553.35
Profit on sale of PPE 0.55 4.15
Loss on sale of PPE -- -

() Revenue of Rs. 40133 Lakh (Previous Year 31% March 2020; Rs 27953 Lakh) from major
customers is given below:-

{Rs. in Lakh)
Description Year ended 31°° March 2021 Year ended 317" Macch 2020
PMC EPC Total PMC EPC Total
Customer-1 159473 4922 20865 9516 5117 14633
Customer-2 14852 4416 19268 8689 4631 13320
Total 30794 9338 40133 18205 9748 27953
N Df\f,a
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Note 43: Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The carrying amounts of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities in each category are as follows:-

Financial Insttuments by Category

(Rs. In Lakh)

Partic
ulars

Note
Refer
ence

31+ March 2021

315 March 2020

01:c April 2019

TP

Amorti | Fair
sed Value
Cost

~00 W<

el R 3|

Amortis
ed Cost

OO

Fair
Value

R
o0 H-=Mm

Amorti | Fair
sed Value
Cost :

Other
Financ
ial
Assets
includi
ng
Retent
on
money
and
secuuit
¥
deposi
s
(Non
Curren

0

14153.0 | 14153.0
0 Q

6223.83

622383

51895 5189.55

Trade
Recelv
ables

42599.8 | 42599.8
9 9

39396.21

39396.2
1

38364. | 383644
45 5

Cash
&
Cash
Equiv
alent

40253.1 | 40253.1
4 4

25917.99

259179
9

42015, | 42015.2
22 2

COther
Bank

Balane

§1488.8 | 81488.8
9 9

74075.56

74075.5
6

44325, 1 443252
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Pe

Orher
Financ
tal
Assets
mchadt
ng
Retent
ton
money
and
seculc
¥y
deposl
ts
(Curre
nt)

8923.84

3311395

331139
3

18304,
21

183042
i

Total

187418.
75

187418.
75

178727.5
5

178727.
55

148198,
65

148198,
65

Partic
ulars

Not

Refe
renc

31st March 2021

315t Mareh 2020

01st Aprii 2019

PL

OO0 H=m

Amortis
ed Cost

Faiz
Value

=g

~0 0 -«

Amortise
d Cost

Fair
Value

O

o109

Amort
ised
Cost

Fair
Valu

Finan
cial
Liabili
ties

Trade
Payabl

€8

13

70491.47

70491
47

71933.95

719339

5180
7.32

Lease
Liabilit
ies

68.24

96.58
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LN

Other 1
financi
al
Liabilit 37743, | 3774
1es .. | 47967, 2379 !
i 25,
(Curre | 4796751 51 3972539
at and
Non
Curren

9

LY
0
-~
R
L
iad
I~
[
L)
fonN
Lol

Total i

Finan
. 118527.2 ¢ 118527 sz on | 111755, #9651, | 8965
cial 111755.92
. 1 21 92 73 1.73
Liahili

ties

The carrying amount of the Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Cash & Cash Equvalent are

considered to be the same as their fair values due to their short term nature.

The carrying amount of the financial assets and liabilities carried at amontised cost 1s considered as

reasonable approximation of fair value,
() Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at fair value in the Balance Sheet are grouped
into three levels of a fair value hierarchy, The three levels are defined based on the observability of

significant inputs to the measurement as follows:-

Level-1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or abilities.

Level-2: The fair value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data rely as

lirtle as possible on entity specific estimates.

Level-3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data the

instrument is ncluded in Level 3.

Note 44: In accordance with Ind AS 109 the company is required to apply Expected Credit Loss

Model for measurement and recognition of impatrment loss for Financial Assets which se of




Cash & Cash Equivalent. Bank balances Investments Trade Receivables SID/Retenton Money etc
Under Indian GAAP regime the company was making provision for Bad and Doubtful Trade
Receivables on adhoc basis. Flowever the Ind AS provisions requires review of trade receivables of
the company and work out a policy for providing ECL right from the beginning. As a practical
expedient the company has adopted "Simplified Approach using the provision matrix method for
recognition of expected credit loss on trade receivables and SD/retention money as there 1s no risk
of default in respect of Cash & Cash Equivalent and Bank balances.Since the company is executing
projects of simlar type as that of its holding company and most of &ts clients are central and state
government as that of its holding company and as such the company has adopted ECL matrix as

that of the holding company.

While workdng out the ECL provision the quantum of advance available against a particular project
shall be ser off against the current year outstanding debtors of respective project. Further the
quantuim of trade payables in respect of back to back contracts shall be set off against the respective
project trade receivables of respective years. No provision has been made in respect of deferred
debts (debtors which have not become due for payment as ar 31 March of respectve financial
year)/ unbilled revenue. The Company has therefore adopred the following ECL model to be

applied in respect of trade receivables / retention money:

Current | 1-2 123 {34 145 |56 |67 |78 |89 |910

year years | years | years | years | years | years | years | years | years

ECL Provision | 3 % 5% 8% 140% [70% [82% |83% | 84% | 85% | 100 %

rates

Note 45: Financial Risk Management

The Company’s activities expose it to credit nsk Liquidity nsk and market nsk. The Company’s
Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company’s nisk
management framework. This note explins the sources of nsk whnch the entity is exposed to and
how the entity manages the risk and related impacis in the financial statements.

()  Credit risk
The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (Primarily trade receivables) and

from its financing activities including Deposits with Banks Mutual funds and f’mancialND
PNDAg

and other financial instruments. T
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() Credit Risk Management

The company assesses and manages credit risk of Financial Assets based on following categories
arnved on the basis of assumption inputs and factors specific to the class of Financial Assets.

A: Low credit nsk
B: Moderate credit sk
C: High credit misk

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Assets Group Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credn
loss
Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other | 12 month expected credit loss

bank balances, Bank Deposits and
Interest Accrued thereon

Moderate credit risk Trade  recewables,  Securty] Life time expected credit loss
Deposits/Retention Money

H
b

High credit risk Trade  receivables,  Security; Life rime expecred credit oss or
\ Deposits/Retention Money - fully provided for

;
i §

In respect of Trade receivables the company recognises a provision for lifetime expected credit loss,

Based on business environment in which the Company operates a default on a Financial Asset s
considered when the counter party fails to make the payment within agreed time period as per
contract or decided later based upon the factual circumstances on case to case basis. Loss rates
reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considenng differences between
current and historical economic conditions.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery such as a debtor declaring
bankruptcy or liigation decided apainst the company. The company continues  to engage with
parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recovenes made are
recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss.

(Rs. In Lakh)
Credit Rating Particulars 31" March i 31" March | 01" April
' 2021 2020 2019

A Lowcredit nsk | Cash and cash equivalents, other
bank balances, Bank Deposits and | 13704733 | 13257540 | 101690.54
Interest  Accrued thereoil_,_ﬂ;:l_%l\/ﬂ)}




Unbilled Revenue etc.

B. Moderate credit
nsk

Trade recetvables, Security Deposit &

Retention Money

3642218

45 1 35699.47

C. High credit risk

Trade receivables, Secunty Deposit &
Retention Money, Unreconciled CPF

Balance, Unbilled Revenue ete.

20599.97

12788.77

1808521

Concentration of Trade Receivables:

The Company’s major exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are from various Central and

State Government departments/ Ministries.

Credit risk exposures

Provision for expected credit losses

The Company provides for expected credit loss on 12 months and lifetime expected credit loss basis

for following financial assets:

(A) Low Credit Risk

As at 317 March 2021

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars Gross . *15
Note Carrying Impairment Net carrying
Reference atyis pe Amount
Amount
Cash and cash equivalents 8 40636.83 383.69 40253.14
Other bank balances 9 21488 89 - 81488.89
Bank Deposits and Interest 3&3A
8457.11 -- 8457.11
Accrued thereon
Advances to Statf & Silver 3A
14.72 - 1472
Momentos
EMD/Security Deposit Others 3&3A 38801 179 185.49
Secunty Deposit in Form of FDR 3&3A 306.08 . 106.08
Unbitled Revenue 3A 5755.49 _ 5755 49




As at 31" March 2029

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars Note Gross Carrying 1 . . Net carrying
Reference Amount mpatrmen Amount
Cash and cash equivalents 3 26301.68 38369 25917.99
Other bank balances 9 T 7407556 - 74075.56
Baak Deposits and  Interest | 3 &3A
6972.08 - 6972.08
Accrued thereon
Advances to  Staff & Silver 34
3289 - 32.89
Momentos
EMD/ Secumty Deposit Others 3&3A 347.20 11.48 33372
Securtry Deposit in Form of FDR 3&3A 370.78 - 37078
Unbilled Revenue 3A 2447521 - 2447521
Balance with CPF Trust 3A 89.15 -- 89.15
As at 07" April 2019
(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Note Gross Carrying e Net carrying
) Reference Amount Impairment Amount
Cash and cash equivalents 8 4239891 383.69 42015.22
Other bank balances 9 4432522 -- 4432522
' . 3
Bank Deposits and  Intersst 3&3A 4954 25, B 495495
Accrued thereon
Advances to Staff & Silver 3A 42 15 3 4215
Momentos
EMD/Secuxicy Depostt Others 3&3A 827.13 67.68 759.45
Security Deposit in Form of & 3A 1o A4S .
FDR 113845 -- 113845
Unbilled Revenue 3A 8004.43 8004.43
Balance with CPF Trust JA 206.61 - 206.61
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Moderate credit risk (consisting of Trade receivables, Security Deposit and retention ageing

from 0-3 years)

Expected credit loss for trade receivables, Security Deposit and Retention Money under

simplified approach
As at 31°" March 2021

(Rs. in Lakhy)

Ageing Note Between 1 Year | Between 2 year

) Reference Up to 1 Year and 2 Years and 3 yeass Toml
Gross carrying amount 5 o5 4 2
(Trade Receivzbie) 6 21140.64 5955 89 3143.02 30243.56
Gross Carrying amount ' . .
(Secunity Deposit 3 1622.68 1662.83 2893.12 6178.63
/ Retention amouun)
Expected credn losses o 4 2833
(Trade receivables) 115.38 161.78 101.17 378.
Expected Credit Losses
(Security Deposit & 6.24 13.54 15.52 35.30
Retention Money)
Net Carrying amount
of Trade reccivables, 22641.70 7447.40 5919.45 36008.55
Security Deposits &
Retention Money
As at 31° March 2020

(Rs. In Lakh}
Ageing Note Usp to 1 Between 1 Between 2
b Year and 2 year and 3 Total
Reference Year
Years years

Gross carrylng amount 29 5 1783997
(Trade Receivable) & 22311.78 3686.72 6841.47 32839,
Gross Carrying amouns _ o
(Security Deposit 3 4609.85 433.24 848.39 5891.49
/Retention amours)
Expected credit losses 17932 67 60 207.18 454 10
{Trade receivables)
Expected Credit Losses
(Security Deposit & 14.50 9.03 6.29 29.82
Retention Money)
Net Carrying amount
of Trade receivables, 26727.81 4043.34 7476.39 38247.53
Security Deposits & i 5
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i Retention Money

As at 01t April 2019

(Rs. In Lakh)

Ageing Note Between 1 Year | Between 2 vear
] s 1
Reference Up to1Year and 2 Years and 3 years Tota

Gross carrylng amouit b 16249.61 10097.70 3520.46 29867.77
\ (Trade Receivable)

Gross Carrying amournt 3 448491 1299.06 47.73 5831.70

{Security Deposit

/Retention amount)

Expected credit losses 196.88 209.31 176,33 532.52

{Trade receivables)

Expected Credit Losses 6.67 9.10 0.17 15.94

(Security Deposit &

Retention Money) i

Net Carrying amount g

of Trade reccivables, 20530.97 11178.35 3391.69 35101.01

Security Deposits & :

Retention Money |

High credit risk {consisting of Trade receivables, Security Deposit and retention, unbilled revenue
and un-reconciled Balance with CPF Trust ageing from 3 and above years)

As at 31 March 2021

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulats Note Period Gross Carrying | Impairment Net Carrying
Reference Amount Amount
Trade Recetvables 6 Above 3 17518.88 4784.22 12734 66
Years
Security Deposit & 3&3A “Above 3 2269.87 557 .46 1712.41
Retention Money Years
Unbilled Revenue 3 Above 3 575.43 282.24 293.19
Years
Loss on CPF Trust 3A Above 3 209.02 200.00 9.02
Years
Advances to staff 3A Abgove 3 26.77 2677
Years
ﬁ;:: -




As at 31« March 2020
(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Note | Period Gross Carrying | Impairment | Net Carrying
Refetence Amount Amount
Trade Receivables | 6 Above 3 10708.62 369828 701034
Years
Security Deposn & J&3A Above 3 1725,52 618.87 1106.45
Retention Money Years
Unbilled Revenue 3 Above 3 327.86 234,22 33,64
Years
Advances to staff 3A Above 3 26.77 26.77 -
Years f
i L
01stApril 2019
(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Note Period Gross Catrying | Impairment | Net Carrying
) Reference Amount Amount
Trade Receivables 6 Above 3 14373.33 5494.15 9079.20
Years
Securty  Deposit & 3&3A Above 03 2963.04 656.88 2306.16
Retention Money Years
Unbilled Revenue 3 Above 3 524.96 25473 270.22
Years
Advances to staft 3A Above 3 27.86 27.86 -
Years
Reconciliation of loss provision — Trade receivables (Rs. In Lakh)
Reconciliation of Loss allowance Trade Receivables
Loss allowance on 01t April 2019 6076.67
Impairment J0ss recognised 188.10
Reversal {2112.39)
" Loss altowance on 31% March 2020 : . 4152.38
Impaurent loss recognised 119896
Reversal ‘ (188.80)
Loss allowance on 31st March 2021 516255




Reconciliation of loss provision — Security Deposits/ Retention Money (Rs. In Lakh)

Reconctliation of Loss allowance Secunty Deposits/Retention
Money

Loss allowance on 015t April 2019 729.92

Imparrment loss recognised 180.14

Reversal (252.41)

Loss allowance cml 31st March 2020 657.65

Lempairment loss recogrused 58.18

Reversal (123.07)

Loss allowance on 31st March 2021 392.76

(B) Liguidity Risk

The Company’s principal sources of liquidity are Cash and Cash Equivalents which are generared
from Cash Flow from Operations. The company has no outstanding Bank Borrowings. The company

considers that the Cash Flow from Operations is suffictent to meet its current Lquidity requirements.
Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The tables below analyze the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maruriry groupings based on
their contractual maturties. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discouming is

wsignificant.

(Rs. in Lakh)
Contractual maturities of financial Note Upto one | More than Total
liabilities at 31 March 2021 Reference | year one year
Non derivatives
Trade Payables 13817 5994049 10550.98 70491.47
Earnest money and security deposits 15 10024.05 28384.54 38408.59
Total 69964.54 38935.52 | 108900.06




(Rs. in Lakh)

Contractual matutities of financial;  Note | Uptoone | More than Toral
liabilities at 31" March 2020 Reference year one year

Non derivatives

Trade Payables 13&17 4808648 23847.47 7193395
Earnest money and secunty deposits 15 12054.38 26436.72 38491.1
Total ‘ 60140.86 50284.19 110425.03
(Rs. in Lakh)
Contractual maturities of financial ! Note Upto one More than Total
liabilities at 01" April, 2019 Reference year one year ’

Non derivatives

Trade Payables 13 & 17 51807.32 - 51807.32
Eamest money and security deposits 15 11241.04 10856.13 38491.82
Total 63048.36 10856.13 80299.14

(C) Market Risk

There is no exposure to market risk as no investment is held by the company.

FRIN:000862N
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MNote: 47

{In Lakh)

Tax Expenses

For the year
ended on 31%

For the year
ended on 317

March 2021 March 2020
Tax expense comprises of
Current Income Tax 996.69 585.74
Defened Tax {40.04) 2017.14
Taxation 1 Respect of Eardier Year 2.78 16.91
Total 559,43 2619.79

Note 48: The major components of Income Tax Expense and the reconciliation of Expected Tax
Expense based on the Domestic Effective Tax Rate of the Company and the reponed Tax

Expense 1 Statement of Profit or Loss are as follows:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Tax Expenses

For the year
ended on 31°°

For the year
ended on 31

(g

£RN.OO0SE2N

March 2021 March 2020

Accounting Profit before Tax from Contiguing Operations 341041 4548.51
At India’s Statutory Income Tax Rate of 25.168% 858.33 1144.77
Tax effects of amount which are not deductible (taxable) in
calculating Taxable Income
Expenditure not allowed in Income Tax (Net) 13472 398.16
Impact of Tax in OCI (36.40) {17.66)
Prior pertod adjustments not allowed in Income Tax -- {19.72)
Impact of Change in Rate of Income Tax - 1077 .61
Impact of Previous Year Tax Expense & Other Impacts 278 16.91

| Toral Rs. 101.10 1455.30
At Effective Tax Rate 959.43 2619.79
Income Tax lixpenses reported in statement ot Protit and
loss accounts (including OCI) 7943 S
Effective Tax Rate 28.13% 56.62%

= KNDWg




Note 49: Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
() Contingent Liabilities:
The Company had contingent Labilities at 31 March 2621 in respect of:

{Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars of {tems As at As at
31 March 2021 | 31° March 2020

a. Claims against the company not acknowledged as

debt;

--Outstanding claims of contractor pending mn atbitration 11205.49 10485.15
and Courts

--Service tax and Income tax demands disputed tn appeals 22603.29 22307.99

/ rectification

b. Guarantees

~Outstanding amount of bank guarantees agamst 4931.15 7459.11
mobilization and other advances {margin money in shape
of FDRs amounting to Rs. 4193.48 Lakh (Previous year
Rs. 4611.13 Lakh)

--Performance bank guarantees (Margin money in shape 8894.92 8872.16
of FDRs amounting to Rs. 4018.27 Lakh (Previous year
Rs. 3097.23 Lakh) '

Total 47034.85 49124.41

¢. Other money for which the company is contingently liable

Cases relating to Service martrers and Complaint matters amount of liability being not
ascertainable not reported.

d. Contingent Assets - -

Commitments
(1) Capital Commitments

Significant capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period bur not recognised

e e
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as liabilitles 15 as follows:




j Particulars of Items : 2020-21 201920

Property, Plant and Equipment Nit Ni
| Investment Properties Nl NIl
| Intangible Assets Nil INil
Movement Chart for Contingent Liability- (Rs.in Lakh)
| As at 31" March | As at 3 March
2021 2020
Opening Balance 49124.41 30755.31
Additions : During the Year 103840 20799.11
Less : Adjusted /Settled During the year (2527.96) (2430.01)
Closing Balance 47634.85 49124.41

Note 50: Disclosures on Revenue from contracts with customers (Ind AS-115) are as

follows:

L Significant Management Judgement on Revenue Recognition,

Recognized amounts of contract revenues and related receivables reflect management ‘s best
estimates of each contract’s outcome and stage of completion which is determined based on
progress efforts cost incurred to date bear to the total estimated cost of the transaction time spend
service performed or any other method that management considered appropriate. For more
complex contracts in particular cost to complete and contract profitability are subject to significant
estimation and uncertainty.

1L Company has contract with customers for different services which are given below:
«  Consultancy services
= Tumkey construction projects

i, Company has recognized revenue either on the basis of over time or point of time depends
upon satisfaction of performance obligation on transferiing control of goods or services to
customers, Revenue has been recognized by the company over time basis if any one of the
following conditions is met:

= Customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits.

*  Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as
the assets is created or enhanced.

= Company performance does not create with alternative use and company has
enforceable nght to payment {or performance




Indian Accounting Standard "115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“Ind AS 1157)
establishes a framework for determining whether how much and when revente is recognised and
requires disclosures about the nature amount timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows
arsing from customer contracts. Under Ind AS 115 revenue is recognised through a 5-step
approach:

(1) Idenufy the contract(s) with customer;

(1) Identify separate performance obligations in the contract;

(i) Deterrrine the transaction price;

(iv) Allocare the transaction price to the performance obligations; and Recognise revenue when a
performance obligation is satisfied.

Contract Assets — Unbilled Revenue:

Invoices are raised to the clients on the basis of milestones mentioned in the conrract. In some of
the cases performance obligation is completed however billing is not done due to factors other
than passage of time as mentioned in the milestone. Revenue in excess of billing is unbilled
revenue and is classified as a contract asset. Any amount previously recognised as a contract asset is

reclassified to trade receivables as and when billing is done and respective milestone is achieved.

1. Significant Changes in contract assets and liabilities

(Rs. In Lakh)
Contract Liabilities -Advance from Clients As at 317 As at 31" As on 01st
March 2021 March 2020 April 2019
Opening Balance of Contract Liabilities 65321.18 61469.37 33837.57
Add ; Addition during current year {net of (96.76} 3851.81 27631.80
amount recognised n statement of Profit and
Loss)
Closing Balance of Contract Liabilities 65224.42 65321.18 61469.37
(Rs. In Lakh)
Contract Liabilities — Security Deposits As at 31 As at 317 As on 0lst
March 2021 March 2020 April 2019
Opening Balance of Contract Liabilities 30641.62 29430.86 2972231
Add : Addition during current year (net of 7850.20 1210.76 (291.45)
amount recognised in statement of Profit and
Loss) ;
Closing Balance of Contract Liabilities 38491.82 3064 1/6\3\:@“5 A P9430.86
Ed o _//-__ s




(Rs. In Lakh)

Contract Assets-Usnbilled Revenue As at 317 As at 31 As on {1st
March 2021 March 2020 April 2019

Opening balance of Contract assets 24803.08 8529.38 6840.34

Add : Addiion during cumrent year {net of | (18472.16) 16273.70 1689.04

amount recognised in statement of Profic and

Loss}

Closing balance of Contract Assets 633092 24803.08 8529.38

(Rs. In Lalkh)

Contract Assets- Security Deposit As at 31" As at 317 As on Olst
March 2021 March 2020 April 2019

Opening balance of Contract assets 221457 311820 2528.76

Add : Addition durng cuwrrent year (net of (341.14} (903.64} 589.44

amount recognised in statement of Profit and

Loss)

Closing balance of Contract Assets 1873.43 2214.57 3118.20

(Rs. In Lakh)

Contract Assets- Retention Money As at 317 As at 317 As on {st
March 2021 March 2020 April 2019

Opening balance of Contract assets 612042 7638.40 8003.29

Add : Addition during current year {net of 1148.95 (1517.99) (364.89)

amount recognised in statement of Profit and

Loss) |

Closing balance of Contract Assets 726936 612042 7638.40




_ Assets and Liabilities related to contract with customers

(Rs. In Lakh)

Description U As at 31° March 2021 As at 31" March 202G ! As on 0lst April 2019
Non- Non- Non-
Current Current Cuttent
Current Current Current
Contract assets refated to value of work done
Unbilled Revenue 57543 5735.49 32786 2447521 | 524.94 8004 .43
Secunty Deposit 1374.33 499,10 1519.43 695.14 1255.23 1862.97
Retention Money 658827 681.09 1877.73 4242 .68 2053.86 5584.54
Contract Liabilities related to value of work done
Advance from 414955 L 6107487 4832.21 60488.97 | 627431 55195.06
% clients

Security Deposit 2846777 10024.05 12765.86 17875.76 | 1473943 1469143

Note 51: Dunng the year ended 31" March 2021, out of Rs. 24803.08 Lakh; Rs, 23932.73 Lakh of
unbilled revenue as of 017 April 202C has been reclassified to Trade receivables upon billing to
customers on completion of milestones and Rs. 294.94 Lakh has been billed during the F.Y 2021-
22. Differential of Rs. 870.35 Lakh is pending in lirisation/disputes and have been duly impaired

i the Books of Accounts.

Note 52: The aggregate value of performance obligations which are yet to be completed as ar

31"March 2021 1s Rs. 652162 Lakh which pertains to vanous segment of the company.

Balance Value of Projects

(Rs. In Lakh)
Less Than 1 >1Year >2Year >3Year >4Year >5Year Total
Year <Zyear <Jyear <dyear <bGyecar <Gyear
251600 166453 106118 83789 34009 10194 652162
e . DN
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Note 53: Impact due to Covid -19

In December 2019 Corona virus Disease (COVID-19) was reported and since then has not only
affected the health of people across the globe but it has also caused severe disturbance to the
global economic environment. The Management has made an assessment of its liquidity position
for the next year including that of recoverabilicy of carrying value of its Financial and non-Financial
assets. The Company expects to recover the carrying amounts of these assets based on the
assessment.

Since there are inherent uncertainties arising out of the rapidly changing environment caused by
the pandemic the situation as predicted from the estimations and assumptions undertaken in the
preparation of the financial statements may vary with the actual outcome in the future. The
Managemenr continues to monitor any material changes arsing due to future economic conditions
and making any significant impact on the financials of the Company. The management does not
see any risk in the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern and meeting its Liabilities

as and when due,

Wherever any projects ‘completion times have passed but project not completed --- company
belteves that it will be able to obtain extension in view of the Covid-19 pandemic and that there

will be no financial impact on the financial statements owing to the same.

Note 54: Company has not mcwred any cost for obtalning contracts except administrative cost

requited for preparation of offers and the same is charged to statement of Profit and Loss.

Note 55: The Company is not paying GST on deposit received from Project authority in terms of
proviso to section 2(31) of the CGST Act. However Company is also in process to file a
representation seeking relaxation for GST 1o be paid on advances for services rendered under

works contract.

Note 56: Cost incurred in fulfilling the contract is charged to Statemenr of Profit and Loss if it is

not recoverable otherwise the same is part of unbilled revenue and unbilled Assets.
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Note 57: Previous year figures have been regrouped and/ or reclassified whenever necessary to
confirm to those of the current year grouping and/ or classification. Negative figures have been

shown in brackets.

For and on Behalf of the Board
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPQRT

To, :

The Members of, :
National Projects Construction Cotporation Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of National Projects Construction Corporation
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statcment of Changes in Equity and  the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and Notes to the standalone financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are
included the Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the Branch Avditors of the Company’s
Branches located at Bihar Zone Patna, Bastern Zone Kolkata, Jharkhand Zone Ranchi, UP Zone
Lucknow, South Eastern Zone Bhubaneswar , Southern Zone Bengaluru, Notth East Zone Guwahati ,
Uttarakhand Zone Dehradun and Tripura Zone Agartala.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, ,the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information requited by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2021, its profit including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
- Auditing (8As) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the'Company' in accordance with the Code of
Eithics issued by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India (ICAD together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requitements and the ICATDs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for out opinicn on the standalone financial

NDpy
é\/h_ﬁ\f

DA N0\
f &\\;%j}% l;II

FRE006EGZN [
1)
I\ New oL /
‘3‘;‘,. Q\@?
@ §
f‘@o, ACCO\I

statements.




Emphasis of Matter

We invite attention to the following matters in the notes to the standalone financial statements:

1. Note No. 32 --- Balances of claims recoverable, trade receivables, advances to contractors, trade
payables and sccurity deposits/retention money from contractors are subject to confirmation and

consequendal adjustments thereof.

2. Note No. 53 regarding uncertainties arising out of the outbreak of COVID19 pandemic and
consequential assessment made by the management on its business and its associated financial risks. This
assessment made by the management is highly dependent on the circumstances as they evolve in the
subsequent periods. The impact, therefore, in future periods may be different from the estimates made

by the management as on the date of approval of these financial results.

3. Note No 55 relating to non-payment of GST on advance received from Project Authorities in terms
of Section 13(2) of Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 whetein GST is to be paid on date of issue of
invoice or date of receipt of payment whichever is earlier. Consequent Interest liability and Penalty
imposable thereon has not been ascertained by the management.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
othet information comprises the Directors” Report including Annexures thereto / Chairman’s Statement
/ Management Commentary / Coiporate Governance Repott, but does not include the financial
statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements doces not cover the other information, and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the coutse of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have petformed, we conclude that there is 2 matetial misstatement of this other
information, we are requited to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

‘The Company’s Board of Ditectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in

Cdmpany in accordance with6 the accounting principles generally
BN




accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregulatities; selecdon and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from tmaterial misstatement, whether due to {raud or etror.

In prepating the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, of has no tealistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives ate to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone IND AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guatantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we cxcrcise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentonal omissions, misrepresentations, or the overtide of
nternal control. '

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approptiate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we ate also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® IZvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditot’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
”‘H-:_‘Bg‘::g\()\ndiﬂons may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
3




concern.

@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
mamner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 20 Branches included in the standalone financial statements
of the Company whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 1,50,663.23
Lakhs as at 31st March 2021 and the total revenue of Rs 91,879.6 Lakhs for the year ended on that date,
as considered in the standalone financial statements. The financial statements of these branches have
been audited by the branch auditors whose teports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report
of such Branch Auditoss,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companics (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), as amended, issued .
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In out opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books; and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from the Zonal Offices/branch(es) not visited by us;

c. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in prepating
this report.

d. the Balance She/etﬁ};he Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the
-~ \('\.] .-\"\.




Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report ate in
agrecment with the books of account;

e. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as
amended;

£ In terms of Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding disqualification of Directors
are not applicable to the Company being 2 Government Company.

f<d With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with teference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure-B.

h, With tespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accotdance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we are informed that the company being a
Government Company, the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act, relating to
managertial remuneration are not applicable to the company in terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E)
dated 5th June 2015.

L. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations piven to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position, in its
standalone IND AS financial statements. Refer Note No. 49 to the financial statement.

ii.The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable laws or Ind AS for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts. Further, the company does not have any derivative
contract as at March 31, 2021,

iiz. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

For I.B. CHANDNA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

N : 000862N

L™

nil Chandna)
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(Partner )

MNo.092820

UDIN : 2I00%220ARRAGE4AS 14
Place: New Delhi

Date 118" August 2021



In terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, we give below a reply to the Directions issued under the

aforesaid section by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India:

8. No | Directions Reply

i Whether the Company has system in place to process all | Yes, the Company has a system
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the | in place to process all the
implications of processing of accounting transactions | accounting transactions through
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along | the IT system. The Company
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated. maintains all accounting

transactions in IT system In
Tally Software and Excel
Softwate.

During the course of our audit
we did not come across
accounting transactions which
were processed outside the IT
system

ii. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or | According to the information
cases of waiver/ weite off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. | and explanations given to us, the
made by 2 lender to the company due to the company’s | Company has not taken any loan.
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may I'.Ie.n ces th.ere fz;re no. cases Of_
be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for ? gg):;{;:ﬁ;;ﬁ tegest etc. ©
(In case, lender is a Government Company, then this
direction is also applicable for Statutory Auditor of lender
Company)

i, Whether funds (Grants/Subsidy etc.) received/ receivable | According to the information
for specific schemes from Central/ State Government or its | 4nd explanations given to us, the
agencies were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its | COmpany has not re(:,eived any
terms and conditions? List the cases of deviation. fands ~ (Grants/subsidy  etc)

from Central/State Government
or its agencies for specific
schemes during the year.

For }X.B.Chandna & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000862N
é)/\.,u\ Wc) \2_
Onil Chandna

(Partner)
Membership No. 092820

AOINEA
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A

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18" August 2021




Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors’ Repott

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report of National Projects Construction
Corporation Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021, we
report that:

i (a) The Company has genetally maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except at Central Office,
Gurgaon where identification tnarks ate not affixed on assets which may prevent the company
to locate the assets.

(b According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company.
undertakes physical verification of its property, plant & equipment at the year-end except in
tespect of certain closed units where the property, plant & equipment ate in the custody of the
Project Authorities. As explained, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
during the yeat. In our opinion, petiodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the natare of its assets.

{c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

i) Inventories have been physically verified as pet reports furnished to us, except in
respect of material at closed sites to which the Company does not have access to. Refer Note
34 relating to certain inventories impounded by the Project Authorities;

{aif} The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partaerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under - .
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)y;

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or given any guarantee to which
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act apply;

) The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the ditectives issued by
Reserve Bank of India or provisions of sectiotis 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 and the Rules framed there under apply;

(¥ (8)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in_respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, -
sales tax, servi e’ﬁjﬂt\,'f—aﬂfﬂt‘g(ﬁdf_pustoms, value added tax, cess, GST and other statutoty dues




have been regularly deposited duting the yeat by the Company with the appropriate authorities
and thete are no dues outstanding as at year end fot a period exceeding 6 months except for the
following :-

Name of | Nature of | Amount(Rs) | Period to | Due date | Date of | Remark
the Statute | the Dues which payment
amount
relates
Income Tax DS Rs 30,490 Not Not known | Not paid | Jhabua
Act, 1961 Payable known

However, the company has written back the above said liability during the year 2021-22.
Further, as explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees’ state
insurance and duty of excise.

(b)According to information and explanations given to us, the dues indicated in ‘Appendix 17
on account of income tax, sales tax, service tax and value added tax and GST have not been
deposited by the Company on account of disputes.

(vii)  The Company does not have any loans ot bortowings from any financial institution,
banks, or debenture holders during the year.

(vil) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.

(ix)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no matetial fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the yeat.

x) The Company being a government company, the provisions of section 197 and the
Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiy  The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi}) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xii}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone IND AS financial statements.

(xiiiy The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully ot partly convertible debentures during the year.

{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not enteted into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.




(xv)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934,

For K, B. Chandna & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fitm Registration No. 000862N

-

Onil Chandna

{(Partner)

Membership No. 092820

UDIN: 21082320RRARGE4S 1A

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18" August, 2021



ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act,2013( the Act ©)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of National
Projects Construction Corporation Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intetnal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordexly and efficient
conduct of its business, the safeguatding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recotds, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qut responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intetnal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements (the “Guidance
Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Secton 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an vnderstanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing whether the risk of a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intetnal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to
financial staternents.




Meaning of Intetnal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is 2 process designed to
provide reasonable assurance 1'egard1’ng the reliability of financial repotting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that: (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessaty to permit prepatation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and dircctors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assutance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisidon,
usc, or disposition of the unit's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent litnitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur.and not be detected. Also, projections of any evatuation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the intetnal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, of that the degtee of compliance with the policies or procedures may
detetiorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the
Company has maintained, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were opetating effectively
as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. However , we noticed the under mentioned weaknesses which require furthetr
-strengthening and improvement -

i The company has a system of requesting for balance confirmations in respect of Claims
Recoverable, Trade Receivables, Advances to Contractors, Trade Payables , Balances
to/from Project Authorities and Security Deposits/ Retention money outstanding
to/from contractors/Project Authorites . However, as pet information and explanations
provided to us, the company is not able to obtain confirmations in tespect of trade
receivables and other recoverables and most of the payables. Most of the Trade
receivables are either Central or State Government/Local authority/Municipal
Authorities and other autonomous bodies under various governmental ministries,
Therefote, we are of the opinion that the company needs to be involved in the process
of obtaining the same more proactively to further strengthen the said internal control
procedures.

ii.  The Company does not have an adequate internal control system with regard to reconciliation

of debit & credit balaaces lying in various accounting heads of closed Units.
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iii.  The Company does not have a proper system of evaluating claims of contractors vis-i-
vis contractual terms leading to huge number of litigations and settlements with
mounting interest burden. The non-determination of the liability in a timely manper
could significantly affect the financial reporting and could also affect the functioning of
the Company.

iv.  The Company needs to be more diligent in obtaining confirmation of bank guarantees
submitted by the Sub-Contractor’s in their favor since there was an instance of a fake
bank guarantee submitted by one of the sub-contractors. Based on out test-check, we are
of the opinion that the company has obtained confirmations of other bank guarantees
submitted by sub-contractors.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in detezmmmg the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of March 31, 2021, standalone IND AS financial
statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the standalone
IND AS financial statements of the Company.

For KB.Chandna & Co. il
Chartered Accountants
Firga Registration No, 000862N

Lo MY
Onil Chandna
(Pattner)
Membership No: 092820

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18% August, 2021




Appendix 1

Details of Disputed Statatory Dues :-

SIL.. | Name of
No. | Statute

Nature of dues

Authority
before
whom case
is pending

Amount (Rs.)

Unit

Income
Tax

Income Tax(AY
2016-17)

Appeal
befote
Commssion
et of
Income Tax

(Appeals)

2,052,581,859

Corporate
Office

Jharkhand
VAT Act

e

Qutput Tax (FY 12-
13)

The Addl.
Commissio
ner of
Commercial
Tax
Jharkhand,
Ranchi has
remanded
back the
case to
assessing
authority to
pass order
afresh
taking into
account a
judgement
of the
Comimertcial
Tax
Tribunal,
Ranchi in
the case of
revision
petition no
RN 04 of
2016 period
2011-12in
the case of
NPCC.

17,978,524

RANCHI
WORKS
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ranchi vs
the state of
Jharkhand.
Copy of
order 18
enclosed.

Jharkhand
VAT Act

Qutput Tax (FY 13-
14)

The AddL
Commissio
ner of
Commercial
Tax
Jharkhand,
Ranchi has
remanded
back the
case to
assessing
authority to
pass order
aftresh
taking 1nto
account a
judgement
of the
Commercial
Tax
Tribunal,
Ranchi in
the case of
revision
petition no
RN 04 of

2016 petiod

2011-121in
the case of
NPCC.
ranchi vs
the state of
Tharkhand.

18,478,484

RANCHI
WORKS

-

P
\_____H/’ i,
\? Gy APCO‘}O’/

i AL




Copy of
order 1s
enclosed.

Income
Tax

TS

Rectificatio
1 before
Income Tax

Officer

93,010

JHARKHAN
D

MVAT

MVAT Demand
(2016-17)

Revised
Order
Recetved &
Rectificatio
n filed
befote
S.Tax
Officer,
Nagpur

27,260,270

WZ0
Mumbai

Central
Excise/Ser
vice Tax

Service Tax, Intetest

and Penalty

Central
Excise
Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal,
Kolkata

80,360,384

Khalgaon

Central
Excise/Ser
vice Tax

Joint Commissioner,
Central Excise,
Shillong

CESTAT,
Kolkata

25,471,508

NER(IBBW)
Agartala

Sales Tax

Demand Tax
1999-2000

Assistant
Commissio
net,
Sales Tax
Authority,
Bhubanesw
ar

692,015

QOrissa
Zonal
Office

Sales Tax

Demand Tax
1999-2000

Commissio
net of
Commeztcial

345,203

Rourkela
{ merged
with
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Taxes, Talcher
Cuttack STPP )
Demand T Sales T Nalco
emand Tax ales Tax Damanjodi
10 | Sales Tax 1997-98 Tribunal, { merged
1998-99 Cuttack 1,729,423 ith
1999-2000 Orissa with NTPC
Simhadri)
11 Nalco D
11 | Service Tax De“;"m%;f l}rﬁirile 13414 619 | TYPEQATS,
service Lax Kolkata, /A414,6 . Angul
Sales Tax
12 1 Sales T T Tri
ales Tax Sales gx ribunal, 130,183 0Z0
Cuttack
. - CESTAT, NER(C)
13 | Service Tax | Finance Act 1994 Kolkata 10,876,126 | Shillong
Rectificatio
Income n before
14 Tax TDS Income Tax 16,670 CONCOR/C
Officer RPF
Rectificatdo
Income . n before
15 Tax DS Income Tax 136,980 bZ0
- Officer
Rectificatio
Income n before
16 Tox TDS Incorme Tax 32,630 NIHFW
Officer
Central o Commissio
17 | Excise/Sex Scrvice Tax,Interest | ner, Custom Sipat
; and Penalty & Excise, 4,272,118
vice Tax .
Raipur
: _ Appeal
13 ga};z;ti;i r/h- Sales Tax Penalty, before High GGDU,
(1984-87) Coutt, 1,583,000 Koni
ET .
Bilaspur
Comm. of
Appeal of CZO,
19 | Sales tax Sales tax (2008-09) Sales Tax, 481,010 Raipur
Raipur
: Comm. of 70
20 | Sales tax Sales tax (2009-10) Appeal of 785,649 | Raipur

Sales Tax,




Raipur

Rectificatio
Income . n before }
21 Tax DS Income Tax 220,310 Raipur
Officer
Rectificatio
Income 11 before .
22 Tax TDS Income Tax 2,987,320 Sipat
Officer
Rectificatio
Income n before .
23 Tax DS Income Tax 1,770 Shimla
Officer
TOTAL

2,260,329,065




